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NOTiCE

NOTiCE is hereby given that the 29th Annual General Meeting of the members of M/s. Cremica Agro Foods Limited will be held on Friday, 
the 7thday of September, 2018 at 11.00 A.M. at the Regal Hall, Maharaja Regency, Aarti Chowk, Ferozepur Road, Ludhiana-141001 to 
transact the following matter as an ordinary business:

ORdiNARY BUsiNEss 

To Consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

1. To receive, consider and adopt audited annual financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 
2018 including Audited Balance Sheet as on31st March, 2018, the statement of Profit & Loss Account for the financial year ended 
on 31st March, 2018 along with the Notes to Accounts and Cash Flow Statement appended thereto and Reports of the Auditors 
and Directors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Sh. Anoop Bector (DIN: 00108589), Director who retires by rotation in accordance with the Articles 
of Association of the Company and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Sh. Shantilal Sukalal Chaudhari (DIN: 02315224), Director who retires by rotation in accordance 
with the Articles of Association of the Company and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

4. Ratification of Appointment of Statutory Auditor:

  To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following as an Ordinary Resolution:

  “REsOLVEd  THAT  pursuant  to  the  provisions  of  Sections 139,  142  and  other  applicable  provisions,  if  any,  of  The 
Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any  statutory amendments thereto 
or re-enactments thereof for the time being in force),the  appointment  of  M/s Kumar Sunil & Associates, Chartered Accountants  
(Firm  Registration  No.006263N) as Statutory Auditors of  the Company  to hold office  from  the conclusion of this Annual General 
Meeting till the conclusion of the 30th Annual General Meeting of the Company, at such remuneration as may be mutually agreed 
between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Statutory Auditors plus service tax and reimbursement of out-of-pocket 
expenses, be and is hereby ratified”

By order of Board of directors                  
      For Cremica Agro Foods Limited

sd/-
surendar Kumar sood

Chairman &director
DIN: 01091404

Place: Phillaur Address: House 4275, Street No. 7, Durgapuri, 
Date: 03.07.2018 HaibowalKalan, Ludhiana – 141001

NOTEs:

1. A mEmBER ENTiTLEd TO ATTENd ANd VOTE AT THE ANNUAL gENERAL mEETiNg (THE mEETiNg) is ENTiTLEd TO APPOiNT A 
PROXY TO ATTENd ANd VOTE ON A POLL iNsTEAd OF HimsELF/HERsELF ANd sUCH PROXY NEEd NOT TO BE A mEmBER OF 
THE COmPANY. THE PROXY iN ORdER TO BE EFFECTiVE mUsT BE dELiVEREd AT THE REgisTEREd OFFiCE OF THE COmPANY, 
NOT LEss THAN FORTY EigHT HOURs BEFORE THE COmmENCEmENT OF THE mEETiNg. THE BLANK PROXY FORm is ENCLOsEd.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent 
of the total share capital of the Company. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company may 
appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. 

2. The  relevant  details  as  required  under  Regulation  36  of SEBI  (Listing  Obligations  and  Disclosure  Requirements) Regulations,  
2015 and Paragraph 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by ICSI,  of  person  seeking  re-appointment  as 
Director under Item No. 2 and 3 of this Notice are also annexed herewith

3. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the Meeting are requested to send to the 
Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorising their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the 
Meeting.
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4. AGM  Notice  and  Annual  Report  are  being  sent  by  e-mail to  those  Members  who  have  registered  their  e-mail  ID.s with  
their Depository  (in  case  of  electronic  shareholding)  / the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent M/s Link Intime India 
Private Limited (‘Link Intime’) (in case of physical shareholding)  for  receipt of documents in electronic mode. The physical copies 
of AGM Notice and Annual Report are being sent by permitted  mode  to  those  Members  whose e-mail ID’s are not registered.

5. AGM  Notice  and  Annual  Report  are  being  sent  to  all Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / List of 
Beneficial Owners as received from National Securities Depository  Limited  (‘NsdL’)  /  Central  Depository  Services (India) Limited 
(‘CdsL’), as on Friday, August 3, 2018. AGM Notice and Annual Report are also available on the Company’s website i.e. www.cafl.
co.in in the Investor Section as well as on Link Intime’s website i.e. https:// instavote.linkintime.co.in

6. Only those Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / List of beneficial owners as on Friday, August 31, 2018 
(Cut-off Date), shall be entitled to  vote  (through remote e-voting / physical ballot paper) on the resolutions set forth in this Notice 
and their voting rights shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on the Cut-off 
Date. A person who is not a Member as on the Cut-off Date should treat this Notice for information only.

7. In  compliance  with  provisions  of  Section  108  of  The Companies Act, 2013 read  with Rule 20 of  the Companies (Management  
and  Administration)  Rules,  2014  and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, the Company is pleased to provide  to  its Members  the  facility  to exercise  their  right  to vote by electronic means and 
the business may be transacted through remote e-voting facility (i.e. facility of casting votes by using an electronic voting system 
from a place other than the venue of AGM). The Company has engaged the services of Link Intime as the Agency to provide remote 
e-voting facility. E-voting is optional.

8. The  Company  shall  also  provide  facility  for  voting  through physical  ballot  paper  at  the AGM  and Members  attending the 
AGM, who have not already cast their votes by  remote e-voting  shall  be  able  to  exercise  their  right  to  vote  at  the AGM.

9. Members can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either by physical ballot paper or by remote e-voting. However, if Members cast 
their vote through both mode of voting, then the voting through remote e-voting shall prevail.

10. The  remote  e-voting  facility  shall  be  available  during  the following period:   

 Commencement of remote e-voting  :       From  9:00 A.M.  on Tuesday, September 4, 2018 
 End of remote e-voting  :  Up to 5:00 P.M. on Thursday, September 6, 2018

 The remote e-voting shall not be allowed beyond the aforesaid time and date and the e-voting module shall be disabled by Link 
Intime upon expiry of the aforesaid period.

11. The e-Voting Event Number, User ID and Password for remote e-voting  are  being  sent  by  e-mail,  to  those Members  who have 
registered their e-mail ID.s and along with physical copy of AGM Notice to those Members, who have not registered their e-mail 
ID.s.

12. The Members, who have cast their votes by remote e-voting may also  attend  the AGM but  shall not be entitled  to cast their 
vote again.

13. The  Board  of  Directors  has  appointed  Shri  Anuj Bansal, Practicing Company Secretary (C.P. No.: 3667) and Proprietor of Anuj 
Bansal & Associates, Company Secretaries as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting and physical voting process at the 
AGM in a fair and transparent manner.

14. The Scrutinizer will make a consolidated Scrutinizer.s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against and invalid votes if  any,  to  
the Chairman of  the Company or  in  his  absence to  any  other  Director  authorized  by  the  Board,  who  shall countersign the 
same. Based on the Scrutinizer.s Report, the result will be declared by the Chairman or in his absence by the Company Secretary 
within 48 hours from the conclusion of the AGM at the Registered Office of the Company.

15. The  result  declared  along  with  the  Scrutinizer.s  Report  will be  displayed  on  the  notice  board  of  the  Company  at  its 
Registered Office and shall also be placed on the Company.s website  www.cafl.co.in  and  also  on  Link Intime’s  website https://
instavote.linkintime.co.in The result shall also be submitted with the Stock Exchanges, where the Company’s shares are listed.

16. Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the AGM i.e. 
September 7, 2018.

17. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to immediately notify change in their address/Bank details to the 
Company’s Share Transfer Agent i.e. M/s. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. having its Registered Office at 44, Community Centre, Phase-I, 
Near PVR, Naraina Ind. Area, New Delhi-110028 or to the Company’s Registered Office at B- XXX III 324,G.T.Road (West), near 
Jalandhar Bye-pass, Ludhiana-141005, Punjab together with the proof of address.
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18. Since the Company’s shares are in compulsory demat trading, to ensure better service and elimination of risk of holding shares in 
physical form, we request shareholders holding shares in physical form to dematerialize their shares at the earliest.

19. Members seeking any information with regard to Annual Accounts at the time of meeting are requested to send their queries to 
the Company at least 7 days before the date of meeting so as to enable the management to keep the information ready.

20. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

21. Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along with their copy of Annual Report along with them at the Meeting.

22. The documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company on any working day 
(except Sunday and holiday) between 10.00 A.M. to 12.00 Noon upto the date of Annual General Meeting.

23. The Register under Section 189 (4) of the Companies Act, 2013 shall be produced at the commencement of the meeting and shall 
remain open and accessible during the continuance of the meeting.

24. The facility for voting, via ballot or polling paper shall also be made available at the meeting and members attending the meeting 
shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting;

25. The route map of the venue of the Meeting is given in the Notice. 

26. Members are requested to carefully read the Procedures and Instructions for Remote e-Voting mentioned hereunder:

Instructions for shareholders to vote electronically:

	 Log-in to e-Voting website of Link Intime India Private Limited (LIIPL) 

1. Visit the e-voting system of LIIPL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:  https://instavote.linkintime.co.in.

2. Click on “Login” tab, available under ‘Shareholders’ section.

3. Enter your User ID, password and image verification code (CAPTCHA) as shown on the screen and click on “SUBMIT”.

4. Your User ID details are given below: 

a. Shareholders holding shares in demat account with NSDL: Your User ID is 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

b. Shareholders holding shares in demat account with CDSL: Your User ID is 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form (i.e. Share Certificate): Your User ID isEvent No + Folio Number registered 
with the Company

5. Your Password details are given below:

 If you are using e-Voting system of LIIPL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in for the first time or if you are holding shares in physical 
form, you need to follow the steps given below:

 Click on “Sign Up” tab available under ‘Shareholders’ section register your details and set the password of your choice and 
confirm (The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one special character, at least one numeral, at least one 
alphabet and at least one capital letter).  

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form or Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (applicable for both demat 
shareholders as well as physical shareholders).

•	 Members who have not updated their PAN with depository Participant or in the company record 
are requested to use the sequence number which is printed on Ballot Form / Attendance Slip 
indicated in the PAN Field.

DOB/ DOI Enter the DOB (Date of Birth)/ DOI as recorded with depository participant or in the company record for 
the said demat account or folio number in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend 
Bank Details

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the 
said demat account or folio number.

•	 Please enter the DOB/ DOI or Dividend Bank Details in order to register. If the above mentioned 
details are not recorded with the depository participants or company, please enter Folio number 
in the Dividend Bank Details field as mentioned in instruction (iv).
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If you are holding shares in demat form and had registered on to e-Voting system of LIIPL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in, and/
or voted on an earlier voting of any company then you can use your existing password to login.

If Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form or Physical Form have forgotten password: 

Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA). Click on “SUBMIT”.

Incase shareholder is having valid email address, Password will be sent to the shareholders registered e-mail address. Else, 
shareholder can set the password of his/her choice by providing the information about the particulars of the Security Question 
& Answer, PAN, DOB/ DOI, Dividend Bank Details etc. and confirm. (The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least 
one special character, at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter)

NOTE: The password is to be used by demat shareholders for voting on the resolutions placed by the company in which they are 
a shareholder and eligible to vote, provided that the company opts for e-voting platform of LIIPL.

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for voting on the resolutions contained in this 
Notice.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 
confidential.

	 Cast your vote electronically 

6. After successful login, you will be able to see the notification for e-voting on the home page of INSTA Vote. Select/ View “Event 
No” of the company, you choose to vote. 

7. On the voting page, you will see “Resolution Description” and against the same the option “Favour/ Against” for voting. 

 Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option i.e. Favour/Against as desired. 

 Enter the number of shares (which represents no. of votes) as on the cut-off date under ‘Favour/Against’. You may also choose 
the option ‘Abstain’ and the shares held will not be counted under ‘Favour/Against’.

8. If you wish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the ‘View Resolutions’ File Link.

9. After selecting the appropriate option i.e. Favour/Against as desired and you have decided to vote, click on “SUBMIT”. A 
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “YES”, else to change your vote, click on “NO” and 
accordingly modify your vote. 

10. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change your vote subsequently.

11. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on “Print” option on the Voting page.

	 General Guidelines for shareholders:

•	 Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to e-Voting system of 
LIIPL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in and register themselves as ‘Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body’.

 They are also required to upload a scanned certified true copy of the board resolution /authority letter/power of attorney etc. 
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorised representative(s) in PDF format in the ‘Custodian / Mutual 
Fund / Corporate Body’ login for the Scrutinizer to verify the same. 

•	 During the voting period, shareholders can login any number of time till they have voted on the resolution(s) for a particular 
“Event”.

•	 Shareholders holding multiple folios/demat account shall choose the voting process separately for each of the folios/demat 
account.

•	 In case the shareholders have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, please click here or you may refer the Frequently Asked 
Questions (“FAQs”) and Instavote e-Voting manual available at https://instavote.linkintime.co.in, under Help section or write an 
email to insta.vote@linkintime.co.in or Call us :- Tel : 022 - 49186000.
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dETAiLs OF diRECTOR sEEKiNg RE-APPOiNTmENT AT THE ANNUAL gENERAL mEETiNg

[Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Paragraph 1.2.5 of 
Secretarial Standard on General Meetings]

Particulars Mr. Anoop Bector  mr. Shantilal Sukalal Chaudhari

Date of Birth 05.10.1962 01.05.1962

Date of first Appoint-
ment as Director

06.09.1989 01.04.2008

Qualifications Graduate in Commerce M.Sc (Food Tech)

Expertise in specific 
functional area

He has approx. 30 years of Industry experience He has experience of around 32 years

Directorships held in 
other body corporate 
as on 31stMarch 2018

Bakebest Foods Private Limited
Mrs. Bectors’ English Oven Limited 
Mrs. Bectors Food Specialities Limited 

NIL

Membership / 
Chairmanships 
of committees of 
other companies 
(includes only 
Audit Committee 
and Stakeholders 
Relationship
Committee) as on 
31

st
March 2018

Member of Audit Committee of Mrs. Bectors Food 
Specialities Limited

NIL

Number of eq-
uity shares held in the 
Company as on 30th 
June 2018

16,775 NIL

Relationship with 
other Directors 
and Key Managerial 
Personnel

Mr. Anoop Bector is son of Mrs. Rajni Bector (Whole Time 
Director) and brother of Mr. Ajay Bector (Whole Time 
Director)

None

Remuneration Last 
Drawn from the 
Company

NIL NIL

No of meetings of 
the Board attended 
during the year

5 (Five) 5 (Five)

By order of Board of directors                  
      For Cremica Agro Foods Limited

sd/-
surendar Kumar sood

Chairman &director
DIN: 01091404

Place: Phillaur Address: House 4275, Street No. 7, Durgapuri, 
Date: 03.07.2018 HaibowalKalan, Ludhiana – 141001
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Dear Members, 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenti ng this 29thAnnual report on the aff airs of the Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the 
year ended on 31st March, 2018.

1. Standalone Financial Summary or performance of the company:

(In Rupees‘000)

Parti culars Year Ended
31.03.2018

Year Ended
31.03.2017

Sales for the year(Net) - 725.00

Other Income 2,415.92 4,019.37

Total Income 2,415.92 4,744.37

Less: Expenses 1782,47 3615.18

Profi t/(Loss) before Financial Expenses, Preliminary expenses, Depreciati on and Taxati on 633.45 1,129.19

Less: Financial expenses(Finance Cost) - -

Operati ng Profi t/(Loss) before Preliminary expenses, Depreciati on &  Taxati on 633.45 1,129.19

Less: Depreciati on and amorti zati on & Preliminary expenses writt en off 90.29 90.29

Profi t/(Loss) before Taxati on 543.16 1,038.90

Less : Provision for Taxati on 
            Current Tax
            Deferred Tax Charge/ (Credit)
            Income Tax of earlier years
            Deferred Tax charge / (credit) for                  
            previous year

146.14
17,270.98

-
-

335.54
13.67

-
-

Profi t/(Loss)for the year (16,873.96) 689.69

2. Operati ons

 During the year under review there have been no operati ons in the Company. However, there have been other income of ` 2,415.92 thousands 
during the year under review as compared to other income of `4,019.37 thousands in the previous year. The Net Loss for the year under review 
amounted to `16,873.96 thousands as compared to Net Profi t of ` 689.69 thousands in the previous year. The management is making eff orts in 
order to once again start the business of the Company

3. Transfer to reserves

 As during the year under review company has suff ered the losses of Rs. 16,873.96 thousands. Therefore company has not transfer any amount to 
the reserves of the Company from the current profi ts being not available.

4. Dividend 

 During the year under review, the Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend on the equity sharecapital. Due to heavy losses in the 
current years, ,your directors do not recommended any dividend for the fi nancial year ended 31st March, 2018.

5. Transfer of amountsto Investor Educati on and Protecti on Fund

 There were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Educati on and Protecti on Fund (IEPF).

6. INTERNAL CONTROLS SYSTEM AND ADEQUACY

 Your Company conti nuously invests in strengthening its internal control processes. The Company has put in place an adequate system of internal 
control commensurate with its size and nature of business. These systems provide a reasonable assurance in respect of providing fi nancial and 
operati onal informati on, complying with applicable statutes, safeguarding of assets of the Company and ensuring compliance with corporate 
policies.

7. Material Changes between the date of the Board report and end of fi nancial year.

 There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, aff ecti ng the fi nancial positi on of the Company which have occurred between the 
end of the fi nancial year of the Company to which the fi nancial statements relate and the date of the report.However, company has put a listi ng 
applicati on in MSEI Stock Exchange of India  which is under considerati on and hope fully the Company shall be listed in near future. Further, the 
members of the Company in their meeti ng held earlier in the day has approved the issuance of Bonus Shares to the existi ng shareholders of the 
Company

8. Signifi cant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacti ng the going concern status and company’s operati ons in 
future: 

 With the de-recogniti on of OTCEI Exchange of India, in which shares of companies had been listed, the company is presently put in disseminati on 

board. During the enti re year under review, status of the Company remains as Unlisted Company. However, the Company has submitt ed an 
applicati on seeking listi ng approval for its Securiti es on Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India. which is under considerati on and hope fully the 
Company shall be listed in near future.

7. Subsidiary Company/Joint Venture/Associate Company.

 The company has no subsidiary orJoint venture company.However, your Company is an associate company of Mrs. Bectors Food Specialti es Limited.

8. Statutory Auditor & Audit Report:

 The appointment of M/s Kumar Sunil & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company having registrati on number FRN 
No.006263N who have been appointed to hold the offi  ce of Statutory Auditors for the period of four years from Financial year 2015-2019 i.e. (from 
conclusion of (26th Annual General Meeti ng) ti ll (30th Annual General meeti ng) has to be rati fi ed pursuant to the provisions of Secti on 139 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. The resoluti on for rati fi cati on of their appointment forms part of the Noti ce convening the ensuing annual general meeti ng. 
The Company has received a certi fi cate from the statutory auditors to the eff ect that their re-appointment, if made, would be within the limits 
prescribed.

 There are no qualifi cati ons or observati ons or remarks made by the Auditors in their Report. 

9.   Change in the nature of business:

 As required to be reported pursuant to Secti on 134(3)(q)  read with Rule 8(5) (ii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, There is no change in the 
nature of business carried on by company during the fi nancial year 2017-18.

10.  Details of directors or key managerial personnel; 

 The following is the consti tuti on of the Board of Directors as on date:

(i) Mr. Surendar Kumar Sood Chairman &Independent Director.

(ii) Mrs. RajniBector Executi ve Woman Director.

(iii) Mr.AnoopBector Director

(iv) Mr.Ajay Bector Whole Time  Director

(v) Mr.Shanti lalSukalalChaudhary Whole ti me Director, Chief Executi ve Offi  cer

(vi) Mr.PankajDawar Independent Director

(vii) Mr. AtulVerma Independent Director

(viii) Mr. Rishi Kumar Bector Chief Financial Offi  cer

(ix) Mrs. Neha Gupta Company Secretary

 Sh. AnoopBector(DIN: 00108589) and Sh. Shanti lalSukalalChaudhary(DIN: 02315224), shall reti re by rotati on at the ensuing Annual General Meeti ng 
of the Company pursuant to the provisions of Arti cles of Associati on of the company, and being eligible, off erthemselves for re-appointment.

 Sh. Rishi Kumar Bectoris the Chief Financial Offi  cer of the Company. Smt. Neha Gupta is the Company Secretary of the Company.

11.   Deposits:

(In Rupees)

Deposits accepted during the year(including renewed during the year) Nil

Deposits remained unpaid or unclaimed as the end of the year Nil

Default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon during the year and if so number of such cases and 
the total amount involved

( i) at the beginning of the year;

(ii) maximum during the year

(iii) at the end of the year

Nil

Deposits which are not in compliance with requirement of chapter V of the Companies Act 2013 Nil

12.  Conservati on of energy, technology absorpti on, foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

The informati on on conservati on of energy, technology absorpti on and foreign exchange earnings and outgo sti pulated under Secti on 134(3)(m) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is att ached herewith as Annexure –A

13.    Corporate Social Responsibility:

Regarding CSR acti viti es. We would like to inform you that as per applicable provisions of Companies Act 2013, there was aloss of ` 16,873.96 
thousands and accordingly CSR provisions were not applicable during the year under review.

14.    Number of meeti ng of the Board:
During the year under review, the 5 (Five) Board meeti ngs were convenedand held.The intervening gap between the Meeti ngs was within the period 
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.
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board. During the enti re year under review, status of the Company remains as Unlisted Company. However, the Company has submitt ed an 
applicati on seeking listi ng approval for its Securiti es on Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India. which is under considerati on and hope fully the 
Company shall be listed in near future.

7. Subsidiary Company/Joint Venture/Associate Company.

 The company has no subsidiary orJoint venture company.However, your Company is an associate company of Mrs. Bectors Food Specialti es Limited.

8. Statutory Auditor & Audit Report:

 The appointment of M/s Kumar Sunil & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company having registrati on number FRN 
No.006263N who have been appointed to hold the offi  ce of Statutory Auditors for the period of four years from Financial year 2015-2019 i.e. (from 
conclusion of (26th Annual General Meeti ng) ti ll (30th Annual General meeti ng) has to be rati fi ed pursuant to the provisions of Secti on 139 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. The resoluti on for rati fi cati on of their appointment forms part of the Noti ce convening the ensuing annual general meeti ng. 
The Company has received a certi fi cate from the statutory auditors to the eff ect that their re-appointment, if made, would be within the limits 
prescribed.

 There are no qualifi cati ons or observati ons or remarks made by the Auditors in their Report. 

9.   Change in the nature of business:

 As required to be reported pursuant to Secti on 134(3)(q)  read with Rule 8(5) (ii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, There is no change in the 
nature of business carried on by company during the fi nancial year 2017-18.

10.  Details of directors or key managerial personnel; 

 The following is the consti tuti on of the Board of Directors as on date:

(i) Mr. Surendar Kumar Sood Chairman &Independent Director.

(ii) Mrs. RajniBector Executi ve Woman Director.

(iii) Mr.AnoopBector Director

(iv) Mr.Ajay Bector Whole Time  Director

(v) Mr.Shanti lalSukalalChaudhary Whole ti me Director, Chief Executi ve Offi  cer

(vi) Mr.PankajDawar Independent Director

(vii) Mr. AtulVerma Independent Director

(viii) Mr. Rishi Kumar Bector Chief Financial Offi  cer

(ix) Mrs. Neha Gupta Company Secretary

 Sh. AnoopBector(DIN: 00108589) and Sh. Shanti lalSukalalChaudhary(DIN: 02315224), shall reti re by rotati on at the ensuing Annual General Meeti ng 
of the Company pursuant to the provisions of Arti cles of Associati on of the company, and being eligible, off erthemselves for re-appointment.

 Sh. Rishi Kumar Bectoris the Chief Financial Offi  cer of the Company. Smt. Neha Gupta is the Company Secretary of the Company.

11.   Deposits:

(In Rupees)

Deposits accepted during the year(including renewed during the year) Nil

Deposits remained unpaid or unclaimed as the end of the year Nil

Default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon during the year and if so number of such cases and 
the total amount involved

( i) at the beginning of the year;

(ii) maximum during the year

(iii) at the end of the year

Nil

Deposits which are not in compliance with requirement of chapter V of the Companies Act 2013 Nil

12.  Conservati on of energy, technology absorpti on, foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

The informati on on conservati on of energy, technology absorpti on and foreign exchange earnings and outgo sti pulated under Secti on 134(3)(m) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is att ached herewith as Annexure –A

13.    Corporate Social Responsibility:

Regarding CSR acti viti es. We would like to inform you that as per applicable provisions of Companies Act 2013, there was aloss of ` 16,873.96 
thousands and accordingly CSR provisions were not applicable during the year under review.

14.    Number of meeti ng of the Board:
During the year under review, the 5 (Five) Board meeti ngs were convenedand held.The intervening gap between the Meeti ngs was within the period 
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.
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15.     Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

 Pursuant to the requirement under secti on 134(3)(C)of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is hereby 
confi rmed that:

 (i) in the preparati on of the annual accounts for the fi nancial year ended 31st March, 2018, the applicable accounti ng standards had been followed 
along with proper explanati on relati ng to material departures;  

 (ii) the directors had selected such accounti ng policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and esti mates that are reasonable and 
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of aff airs of the company as at March 31, 2018 and of the profi t and loss of the company for 
that period;

 (iii) the directors had taken proper and suffi  cient care for the maintenance of adequate accounti ng records in accordance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventi ng and detecti ng fraud and other irregulariti es;

 (iv) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

 (v)the directorshave laid down internal fi nancial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal fi nancial controls are adequate and 
are operati ng eff ecti vely;and

 (vi) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate 
and operati ng eff ecti vely.

16. Declarati on by Independent Directors

 The Independent directors furnished a declarati on that they meet the criteria of Independence as provided in sub secti on 6 of the secti on 149 of 
the Companies Act 2013 at their meeti ng held on 20th day of January 2018.

17. Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remunerati on including criteria for determining qualifi cati ons, positi ve att ributes, independence 
of a director and other matt ers provided under sub-secti on (3) of secti on 178; 

 Your Board of directors has consti tuted Nominati on and Remunerati on Committ ee of the Board consisti ng of Sh. Atul Verma (DIN: 01518019), Sh. 
PankajDawar (DIN: 06479649) and Sh. Surendar Kumar Sood (DIN: 01091404) in terms of Secti on 178 of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 
6 of the Companies (Meeti ng of Board and its Power) Rules 2014.The Company considers human resources as its invaluable assets. This policy on 
nominati on and remunerati on of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and other employees has been formulated in terms of the provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 in order to pay equitable remunerati on to the Directors, KMPs and employees of the Company and to harmonise the 
aspirati ons of human resources consistent with the goals of the Company Objecti ve and purpose of the policy 

 The objecti ves and purpose of this policy are: 

a. To formulate the criteria for determining qualifi cati ons, competencies, positi ve att ributes and independence for appointment of a Director 
(Executi ve and Non-Executi ve) and recommend to the Board policies relati ng to the remunerati on of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 
and other employees; 

b. To formulate the criteria for evaluati on of performance of all the Directors on the Board; 

c. To devise a policy on Board diversity; and 

d. To lay out remunerati on principles for employees linked to their eff ort, performance and achievement relati ng to the Company’s Goals.

 A Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remunerati on including criteria for determining qualifi cati ons, positi ve att ributes, and 
independence of a director recommended by the Nominati on and Remunerati on Committ ee of the Board and approved by the Board of directors 
att ached herewith as Annexure –B.

18.  Explanati on or Comments on qualifi cati ons, reservati ons or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by the Auditors and the Practi cing Company 
Secretary in their reports. 

 Reports of the Auditors and the Practi cing Company Secretary are self explanatory and there have been no qualifi cati ons, reservati ons or adverse 
remarks or disclaimers made by the Auditors and the Practi cing Company Secretary in their reports. 

19.      Parti culars of Employee:

 The informati on required pursuant to Secti on 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of The Companies (Appointment and 
Remunerati on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company is annexed as Annexure- C and form part of this 
report.

 Further During the year under review, No employee of the Company was in receipt of remunerati on exceeding the limits as provided under Rule 
5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remunerati on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

20. Extract of the annual return in form MGT-9:

 Pursuant to secti on 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administrati on) Rules 2014Extract of the 
annual return is att ached with this report as Annexure –F

21. Secretarial Audit Report:

 M/s. AnujBansal& Associates, Practi cing Company Secretaries, Jalandharhas been appointed to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company pursuant 

to secti on 204 of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remunerati on of Managerial Personnel) Rules 
2014. A report submitt ed by them is att ached herewith as Annexure –E

22. Related Party Transacti ons:

 All related party transacti ons that were entered into / conti nued during the year under review were on arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course 
of business. The parti culars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parti es referred to in sub-secti on (1) of 
secti on 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been disclosed in form AOC-2 att ached herewith as Annexure D

23. Share Capital and provision of money by Company for purchase of its own shares by trustees or employees for the benefi t of employees:

 Your Company has not issued any equity shares with diff erenti al rights, sweat shares, employee stock opti ons and made any provision of money for 
purchase of its own shares by trustees or employees for the benefi t of employees ti ll 31.03.2018., However, the Company in its meeti ng held earlier 
in the day has approved the issuance of Bonus Shares in the rati o of 2:1 which will result in increase in the Paid up Share Capital of the Company

24. Audit Committ ee and Vigil Mechanism 

 The Board of directors of the Company has consti tuted an audit committ ee consisti ng of Sh. Pankaj Dawar (DIN: 06479649), Sh. Anoop Bector (DIN: 
00108589) andSh. Surendar Kumar Sood (DIN: 01091404)in terms of secti on 177 of the Companies Act 2013 and rule 6 of the Companies (Meeti ng 
of Board and its Powers) Rules 2014. 

 Pursuant to the provisions of Secti on 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Meeti ngs of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, 
the Company established a Vigil Mechanism process as an extension of Company’s Code of Conduct whereby any employee, directors, customers, 
vendors etc., can report the genuine concerns or grievances to the members of the Committ ee about unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud 
or violati on of Company’s Code of Conduct so that appropriate acti on can be taken to safeguard the interest of the Company. The Mechanism 
also provides for adequate safeguards against victi mizati on of persons who uses such mechanism. The mechanism providefor direct access to 
the chairperson/chairman of the Audit Committ ee in appropriate or excepti onal cases. The Audit Committ ee regularly review the working of the 
Mechanism. No complaint was received during the year under review.

25.  Risk Management Policy

 The Company has a Risk Management Policy with an objecti ve to formalize the process of identi fi cati on of potenti al risk and adopt appropriate risk 
miti gati on measures through a risk management structure. The Risk Management Policy is a step taken by the Company towards strengthening the 
existi ng controls. The Business of the Company solely depends upon the agricultural produce which is highly seasonal and this is a major element of 
risk which may threaten the existence of the Company. 

26.     Disclosure regarding Issue of Equity Shares with Diff erenti al Rights.

 The company under the provision of Secti on 43 read with Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 has not issued any 
equity shares with diff erenti al rights.

27.     Disclosure regarding issue of Sweat Equity Shares

 The company under the provision Secti on 54 read with Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 has not issued 
any sweat equity shares.

28.     Disclosure regarding issue of Employee Stock Opti ons

 There is no issue of employee stock opti on during the year.

 The Board of directors, shall, inter alia, disclose in the Directors’ Report for the year, the details as provided in rule 12 (9) of Companies (Share 
Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

Parti culars Not Applicable

Approval Not Applicable

Opti ons granted Not Applicable

Opti ons vested Not Applicable

Opti ons exercised Not Applicable

Total number of shares arising out of exercise of opti ons Not Applicable

Opti ons forfeited/lapsed/cancelled Not Applicable

Variati ons of terms of opti ons Not Applicable

Money realized by exercise of opti ons Not Applicable

Total number of opti ons in force Not Applicable

Notes: -
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to secti on 204 of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remunerati on of Managerial Personnel) Rules 
2014. A report submitt ed by them is att ached herewith as Annexure –E

22. Related Party Transacti ons:

 All related party transacti ons that were entered into / conti nued during the year under review were on arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course 
of business. The parti culars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parti es referred to in sub-secti on (1) of 
secti on 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been disclosed in form AOC-2 att ached herewith as Annexure D

23. Share Capital and provision of money by Company for purchase of its own shares by trustees or employees for the benefi t of employees:

 Your Company has not issued any equity shares with diff erenti al rights, sweat shares, employee stock opti ons and made any provision of money for 
purchase of its own shares by trustees or employees for the benefi t of employees ti ll 31.03.2018., However, the Company in its meeti ng held earlier 
in the day has approved the issuance of Bonus Shares in the rati o of 2:1 which will result in increase in the Paid up Share Capital of the Company

24. Audit Committ ee and Vigil Mechanism 

 The Board of directors of the Company has consti tuted an audit committ ee consisti ng of Sh. Pankaj Dawar (DIN: 06479649), Sh. Anoop Bector (DIN: 
00108589) andSh. Surendar Kumar Sood (DIN: 01091404)in terms of secti on 177 of the Companies Act 2013 and rule 6 of the Companies (Meeti ng 
of Board and its Powers) Rules 2014. 

 Pursuant to the provisions of Secti on 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Meeti ngs of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, 
the Company established a Vigil Mechanism process as an extension of Company’s Code of Conduct whereby any employee, directors, customers, 
vendors etc., can report the genuine concerns or grievances to the members of the Committ ee about unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud 
or violati on of Company’s Code of Conduct so that appropriate acti on can be taken to safeguard the interest of the Company. The Mechanism 
also provides for adequate safeguards against victi mizati on of persons who uses such mechanism. The mechanism providefor direct access to 
the chairperson/chairman of the Audit Committ ee in appropriate or excepti onal cases. The Audit Committ ee regularly review the working of the 
Mechanism. No complaint was received during the year under review.

25.  Risk Management Policy

 The Company has a Risk Management Policy with an objecti ve to formalize the process of identi fi cati on of potenti al risk and adopt appropriate risk 
miti gati on measures through a risk management structure. The Risk Management Policy is a step taken by the Company towards strengthening the 
existi ng controls. The Business of the Company solely depends upon the agricultural produce which is highly seasonal and this is a major element of 
risk which may threaten the existence of the Company. 

26.     Disclosure regarding Issue of Equity Shares with Diff erenti al Rights.

 The company under the provision of Secti on 43 read with Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 has not issued any 
equity shares with diff erenti al rights.

27.     Disclosure regarding issue of Sweat Equity Shares

 The company under the provision Secti on 54 read with Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 has not issued 
any sweat equity shares.

28.     Disclosure regarding issue of Employee Stock Opti ons

 There is no issue of employee stock opti on during the year.

 The Board of directors, shall, inter alia, disclose in the Directors’ Report for the year, the details as provided in rule 12 (9) of Companies (Share 
Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

Parti culars Not Applicable

Approval Not Applicable

Opti ons granted Not Applicable

Opti ons vested Not Applicable

Opti ons exercised Not Applicable

Total number of shares arising out of exercise of opti ons Not Applicable

Opti ons forfeited/lapsed/cancelled Not Applicable

Variati ons of terms of opti ons Not Applicable

Money realized by exercise of opti ons Not Applicable

Total number of opti ons in force Not Applicable

Notes: -
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1. Details of Hopti ons granted during the fi scal Year:NIL

Parti culars

(a) Directors and key managerial personnel Not Applicable

RajniBector Not Applicable

AnoopBector Not Applicable

Ajay Bector Not Applicable

Shanti lalSukalal Chaudhari Not Applicable

PankajDawar Not Applicable 

Surendar Kumar Sood Not Applicable

AtulVerma Not Applicable

Rishi Bector Not Applicable

Neha Gupta Not Applicable

(b) Any other employee who received a grant in any one year of opti ons amounti ng to 5% or more of the opti ons granted 
during the year (includes employees and group company employees)

Not Applicable

(c) Identi fi ed employees who are granted opti ons, during any one year equal to exceeding 1% of the issued capital 
(excluding outstanding warrants and conversions) of the Company at the ti me of grant

Not Applicable

29.  Voluntary Revision of Financial Statements or Board’s Report

 The Company is complying with the provisions of Secti on 129 or 134 of Companies Act, 2013,so there was no voluntary revision done by the 
company during fi nancial year 2017-18.

30.  Statement in Respect of Adequacy of Internal Financial Control with Referenceto the Financial Statements

 Pursuant to Secti on 134 (3)(q)  read with Rule 8(5) (viii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, and ICAI guidance note on adequacy on internal 
fi nancial controls with reference to fi nancial statements, it is stated that there is adequate internal control system in the Company

31.   Receipt of any commission by MD / WTD from a Company or for receipt of commission / remunerati on from it Holding or subsidiary

 The Company has not paid any Commission to the Directors of the Company for the Financial Year 2017-18.

32.   Board Evaluati on

 Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulati ons, 2015, the Board carried out a formal Annual performance 
evaluati on of its own, Board Committ ees and individual Directors as per the criteria laid down by the Nominati on and Remunerati on Committ ee of 
the Company.

 The Board evaluati on was carried out through a structured evaluati on process by all the Directors based on the criteria such as compositi on of 
the Board and its Committ ees, Board culture, executi on and performance of specifi c duti es, obligati ons and governance. A separate exercise was 
carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the Chairman of the Board. They were evaluated on parameters such as 
their educati on, knowledge, experience, experti se, skills, behaviour, leadership qualiti es, level of engagement and contributi on, independence of 
judgement, decision making ability for safeguarding the interest of the Company, stakeholders and its shareholders. The performance evaluati on of 
the Independent Directors was carried out by the enti re Board. The performance evaluati on of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors 
was carried out by the Independent Directors. The Board was sati sfi ed with the evaluati on process and the results thereof.

33.  Fraud Reporti ng 

 During the year under review, No fraud has been committ ed by company.

34. Disclosure as per Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Preventi on, Prohibiti on and Redressal) Act, 2013

 The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment of women at workplace and has adopted a policy against sexual harassment in line with 
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Preventi on, Prohibiti on and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder.

 During the fi nancial year 2017-18, the Company has not received any complaints on sexual harassment and hence no compliant are pending as of 
31 March, 2018

35.  Separate meeti ng of Independent Directors

 The Company’s Independent Directors met on 20th January, 2018, without the att endance of Non Independent Directors and members of the 
management. All Independent Directors were present at the meeti ng. At the meeti ng, they:-

i. Reviewed the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole; 

ii. Reviewed the performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of Executi ve Directors and Non-Executi ve 
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Directors; 

iii. Assessed the quality and ti meliness of fl ow of informati on between the Company management and the Board which is necessary for the Board 
to eff ecti vely and reasonably perform their duti es.

36.  Parti culars of Loan, Guarantees, Securiti es and Investments (LGSI) under Secti on 186.

 As required to be reported pursuant to Secti on 134(3)(g) of Companies Act, 2013, the  Complete details of LGSI covered under Sec 186 of CA, 2013, 
as per following format:

A. Details of Loans:

SL No Date of  
making 

loan

Details  of 
Borrower 

Amount Purpose for which the 
loan is to be uti lized by 

the recipient

Time period 
for which it is 

given 

Date of BR Date of SR 
(if reqd)

Rate of 
Interest

Security

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

B. Details of Investments:

SL No Date of in-
vestment

Details  of 
Investment

Amount Purpose for which the proceeds  from 
investment is proposed to be uti lized 

by the recipient

Date of BR Date of SR 
(if reqd)

Expected rate of 
return

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

C. Details of Guarantee / Security Provided:

SL No Date of providing 
security/guarantee

Details of recipi-
ent 

Amount  Purpose for which the 
security/guarantee is 
proposed to be uti lized 

by the recipient

Date of BR Date of SR (if any) Commission

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

37.  Internal fi nancial control

 The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and effi  cient  conduct of its business, including adherence to the 
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of  its assets, the preventi on and detecti on of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness  
of the accounti ng records, and the ti mely preparati on of reliable fi nancial disclosures.

38.  Secretarial Standards

 The Secretarial Standards SS-1 and SS-2 issued and noti fi ed by the Insti tute of Company Secretaries of India as amended / replaced from ti me to 

ti me have been complied with by the Company during the fi nancial year under review.

39.   Internal Auditors

  Pursuant to the provisions of secti on 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed 
Mr. Ranjeev Grover as Internal Auditor of the Company. The Company is also having an Internal Audit Department to test the adequacy and 
eff ecti veness of Internal Control Systems laid down by the management and to suggest improvement in the systems.

40. Report on the Corporate Governance

 Your Company conti nues to follow the principles of good Corporate Governance. The company has already consti tuted several committ ees of 
directors to assist the Board in good Corporate Governance. The Corporate Governance Report alongwith the Auditors Certi fi cate regarding 
compliance of the conditi ons of the Corporate Governance as sti pulated in Clause 49 of the Listi ng Agreement/ SEBI (LODR) Regulati ons, 2015 of 
the Stock Exchange, is att ached herewith as Annexure-G and form part of this report.

41.  Management Discussion and Analysis Report

 Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review as sti pulated under the clause 49 of the listi ng agreement/ SEBI (LODR) 
Regulati ons, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges in India is enclosed as per annexure-H and forms the part of this Report.

42.  Industrial Relati ons

 The industrial relati ons remained cordial throughout the year and the excellent results were achieved with the whole hearted co-operati on of 
employees at all levels.

43.      Acknowledgment: 
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 Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record their appreciati on and sincere grati tude to all associates for their valuable support and 

look forward to their conti nued co-operati on in the years to come.Your Directors acknowledge the support and co-operati on received from the 
employees and all those who have helped in the day to day management. 

By order of Board of Directors                  
For Cremica Agro Foods Limited

Surendar Kumar Sood
Place: Phillaur (Chairman)
Date: 02.07.2018 DIN: 01091404

Address: 4275, Street No. 7, 
DurgaPuri, Haibowal

Kalan, Ludhiana 141001 

Annexure –A

 Parti culars of energy conservati on, technology absorpti on and foreign exchange earnings and outgo required under Rule 8 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules 2014 are provided below

 The Company operates in a safe and environmentally responsible manner for the long- term benefi t of all stake holders. The Company is committ ed 
to take eff ecti ve measures to conserve energy and drive energy effi  ciency in operati ons.

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

(i) Following steps have been taken for conservati on of energy.

a) Replacement of fl orescent lamps with LED Lights in all plants/ units has been initi ated.
b) Occupancy sensors have been installed in corporate offi  ce to minimize power usage.
c) Auto-ti mers for Air conditi oners and lightshave been installed at corporate offi  ce to shut down power supply aft er offi  ce hours.
d) In-house training for energy conservati on to the plant members and employees.
e) Installati ons of Wind venti lators on sheds of diff erent units.

(ii) Following steps taken by the Company for uti lizing alternate source of energy.

 The Company is exploring the opti on of installing solar panels for generati on of electricity at all plant locati ons

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

 The eff orts made towards technology absorpti on:

 The company is moti vated to conti nuously work for the process and technology development on need basis .The team undertakes specifi c ti me 
-bound programmes to improve technology which are tried on pilot scale / lab to achieve desired results and then up scaled at the manufacturing 
level. The team works in close co-ordinati on with other outside agencies to ensure smooth transfer of technology. Appropriate documents are 
created for quality control and food safety. 

C.  FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO                             
(In Rupees)

Parti culars 2017-2018 2016-2017

Total Foreign Exchange Received (F.O.B. Value of Export) Nil Nil

TOTAL FOREIGN EXCHANGE USED

i)   Raw Materials 0 0

ii)  Consumable Stores 0 0

iii) Capital Goods 0 0

iv)  Foreign Travels 0 0

v)   Others 0 0

Total 0 0

By order of Board of Directors                  
For Cremica Agro Foods Limited

Surendar Kumar Sood
Place: Phillaur (Chairman)
Date: 02.07.2018          DIN: 01091404

Address: 4275, Street No. 7, 
DurgaPuri, Haibowal

Kalan, Ludhiana 141001 

Annexure -B
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 Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record their appreciati on and sincere grati tude to all associates for their valuable support and 

look forward to their conti nued co-operati on in the years to come.Your Directors acknowledge the support and co-operati on received from the 
employees and all those who have helped in the day to day management. 

By order of Board of Directors                  
For Cremica Agro Foods Limited

Surendar Kumar Sood
Place: Phillaur (Chairman)
Date: 02.07.2018 DIN: 01091404

Address: 4275, Street No. 7, 
DurgaPuri, Haibowal

Kalan, Ludhiana 141001 

Annexure –A

 Parti culars of energy conservati on, technology absorpti on and foreign exchange earnings and outgo required under Rule 8 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules 2014 are provided below

 The Company operates in a safe and environmentally responsible manner for the long- term benefi t of all stake holders. The Company is committ ed 
to take eff ecti ve measures to conserve energy and drive energy effi  ciency in operati ons.

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

(i) Following steps have been taken for conservati on of energy.

a) Replacement of fl orescent lamps with LED Lights in all plants/ units has been initi ated.
b) Occupancy sensors have been installed in corporate offi  ce to minimize power usage.
c) Auto-ti mers for Air conditi oners and lightshave been installed at corporate offi  ce to shut down power supply aft er offi  ce hours.
d) In-house training for energy conservati on to the plant members and employees.
e) Installati ons of Wind venti lators on sheds of diff erent units.

(ii) Following steps taken by the Company for uti lizing alternate source of energy.

 The Company is exploring the opti on of installing solar panels for generati on of electricity at all plant locati ons

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

 The eff orts made towards technology absorpti on:

 The company is moti vated to conti nuously work for the process and technology development on need basis .The team undertakes specifi c ti me 
-bound programmes to improve technology which are tried on pilot scale / lab to achieve desired results and then up scaled at the manufacturing 
level. The team works in close co-ordinati on with other outside agencies to ensure smooth transfer of technology. Appropriate documents are 
created for quality control and food safety. 

C.  FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO                             
(In Rupees)

Parti culars 2017-2018 2016-2017

Total Foreign Exchange Received (F.O.B. Value of Export) Nil Nil

TOTAL FOREIGN EXCHANGE USED

i)   Raw Materials 0 0

ii)  Consumable Stores 0 0

iii) Capital Goods 0 0

iv)  Foreign Travels 0 0

v)   Others 0 0

Total 0 0

By order of Board of Directors                  
For Cremica Agro Foods Limited

Surendar Kumar Sood
Place: Phillaur (Chairman)
Date: 02.07.2018          DIN: 01091404

Address: 4275, Street No. 7, 
DurgaPuri, Haibowal

Kalan, Ludhiana 141001 

Annexure -B

Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remunerati on including criteria for determining qualifi cati ons, positi ve att ributes, and independence of 
a director recommended by the Nominati on and Remunerati on Committ ee of the Board and approved by the Board of directors.

Consti tuti on of the Nominati on and Remunerati on Committ ee 

The Board has consti tuted the “Nominati on and Remunerati on Committ ee” of the Board. This is in line with the requirements under the New Act. The 
Board has authority to reconsti tute this Committ ee from ti me to ti me.

Policy for appointment including criteria for determining qualifi cati ons, positi ve att ributes, and independence of a director of Director, KMPs and 
Senior Management

The Committ ee shall identi fy and ascertain the integrity, qualifi cati on, experti se and experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or senior 
management level and recommend to the Board his / her appointment. A person to be appointed as Director, KMP or senior management level should 
possess adequate qualifi cati on, experti se and experience for the positi on he / she is considered for appointment. The Committ ee has discreti on to decide 
whether qualifi cati on, experti se and experience possessed by a person are suffi  cient / sati sfactory for the concerned positi on. A person, to be appointed 
as Director, should possess impeccable reputati on for integrity, deep experti se and insights in sectors / areas relevant to the Company, ability to contribute 
to the company’s growth. Independence of directors is decided on the basis of defi niti on of independent director contained in sub secti on 6 of secti on 
149 of the Companies Act 2013.

Policy relati ng to the remunerati on for Directors, KMPs and other employees

The remunerati on / compensati on / commission etc. to Directors will be determined by the Committ ee and recommended to the Board for approval. 
The remunerati on and commission to be paid to the Managing Director shall be in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the 
rules made thereunder.Increments to the existi ng remunerati on / compensati on structure may be recommended by the Committ ee to the Board which 
should be within the limits approved by the Shareholders in the case of Managing Director.  Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of 
its Managing Director and any other employees for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as 
part of the remunerati on payable to any such personnel. Provided that if such person is proved to be guilty, the premium paid on such insurance shall 
be treated as part of the remunerati on. The remunerati on and reward structure for employees depends upon their qualifi cati on and experience. The 
Committ ee would determine the remunerati on of the Directors and formulate guidelines for remunerati on payable to the employees.

By order of Board of Directors                  
For Cremica Agro Foods Limited

Surendar Kumar Sood
Place: Phillaur                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 (Chairman)
Date: 02.07.2018                                                                                                                                                                                                                       DIN: 01091404

Address: 4275, Street No. 7, 
DurgaPuri, Haibowal

Kalan, Ludhiana 141001 

ANNEXURE- C

A. DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE 
COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014
(i) The percentage increase in remunerati on of each Director, Chief Financial Offi  cer and Company Secretary during the fi nancial year 2017-18, 
rati o of the remunerati on of each Director to the median remunerati on of the employees of the Company for the fi nancial year 2017-18 and the 
comparison of remunerati on of each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the performance of the Company are as under:

Sr. No. Name of the 
Director/ KMP and 

Designati on

Remunerati on of 
Director/ KMP for the 
fi nancial year 2017-18

% increase in 
remunerati on in 
the fi nancial year 

2017-18

Rati o of Remunerati on 
of each Director/ to 

median remunerati on of 
employees

Comparison of the 
Remunerati on of the KMP 

Against the performance of 
the Company

1. Rishi Bector (CFO) 2,20,478 0% 110.24% -
2. Neha Gupta

(Company Secretary)
90,000 80% 45% -

ii) The median remunerati on of employees of the company during the fi nancial year was – Rs. 2,00,000

iii) In the fi nancial year, there was an increasein the median remunerati on of employees; -N.A.

iv) There were Seven permanent employees on the rolls of company as on March 31, 2018; 

v) Average percentage increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last fi nancial year i.e.2017-18- 11 6%
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vi) It is hereby affi  rmed that the remunerati on paid is as per the Appointment and Remunerati on Policy of the Company for Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel and other Employees. 
B. DETAIL OF TOP TEN EMPLOYEES OF THE COMPANY IN TERMS OF SALARY DRAWN AS REQUIRED UNDER RULE 5(2) OF THE COMPANIES 

(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014:

Sr.
 

No.

Name & Designati on Remunerati on 
received 

(In Rs)

Nature of 
Employment 
(Contractual 
otherwise)

Qualifi cati on
and 

Experience

Date of 
Commencement 
of Employment

Age Last 
Employment

%age of 
Equity 
shares 
held

Whether relati ve 
of any director 

or manager

1. Raj Kumar 2,00,000 Permanent 10+2 26.09.2016 47 N.A. Nil No

2. UmeshSingh 2,05,922 Permanent Graduati on 01.08.2014 38 Panchwati  
Paryogshala 

Pvt. Ltd

Nil No

3. Neha Gupta 
(Company Secretary)

90,000 Permanent ACS 27.07.2015 33 Nil No

4. Rishi Bector 2,20,478 Permanent 10+2 01.04.2016 42 N.A. Nil No

5. Ravinder 2,00,000 Permanent Post Graduate 01.04.2015 35 Nil No

6. Lal Singh 1,50,000 Permanent Post Graduate 01.04.2016 29 CMC Ltd Nil No

7. Narinder Singh 2,00,000 Permanent Graduate 01.04.2016 29 N.A. Nil No

By order of Board of Directors                  
      For Cremica Agro Foods Limited

Surendar Kumar Sood
(Chairman)

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     DIN: 01091404
Place: Phillaur
Date: 02.07.2018

Place: Phillaur
Date: 02.07.2018

N.A.

N.A.

Annexure-d

  FORm NO. AOC –2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: NIL

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis

 (A) Related Party Transactions with Mrs. Bectors Food Specialties Limited

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship Mrs. Bectors Food Specialties Limited hereinafter referred as MBFSL (a 
Public  company which holds 44.95% equity shares of company)

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions Rent Paid

(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions Continuous Basis

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions in-
cluding the value, if any

Contracts or arrangements or transactions are  at arm’s length basis 
having value (in Rs)as follows 

Rent to MBFSL Payable for Corporate 
office of the Company 

Rs  11,800

Sale to MBFSL Payable for Capital Goods Rs  60,60,501

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or 
transactions

MBFSL is a company which deals in Manufacturing, sale and distribution 
of Biscuits, Breads and Buns 

(f) Date(s) of approval by the board                               19.02.2018

(B) Related Party Transactions with Cremica Food Industries Limited

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship Cremica Food Industries Limited (a Limited company in which directors hold 
more than 2% shares)

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions 1. For the purchase of Land
2. Trade Payable

(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions Contract for one year
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(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions in-
cluding the value, if any

Contracts or arrangements or transactions are  at arm’s length basis having 
value (in Rs)as follows 

Advance against Land given Rs 145,57,071

Trade Payable Rs. 39,43,965

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or 
transactions

Cremica Food Industries Limited is a company which deals in 
Manufacturing, sale and distribution of Sauce.

(f) Date(s) of approval by the board                               30.05.2017

(C) Related Party Transactions with Cremica Food Specialties Limited

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship Cremica Food Specialties Limited 

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions 1. Trade Payable

(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions Contract for one year

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions 
including the value, if any

Contracts or arrangements or transactions are  at arm’s length basis having 
value (in Rs)as follows 

Trade Payable Rs. 7,575

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or 
transactions

Cremica Food Industries Limited is a company which deals in 
Manufacturing, sale and distribution of Sauce.

(f) Date(s) of approval by the board                               30.05.2017

(D) Related Party Transactions with Anoop Bector

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship Availing Unsecured Loan from Mr. Anoop Bector. Mr. Anoop Bector is 
director of the company  

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions Unsecured Loan Received

(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions Contract for one year

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions 
including the value, if any

Contracts or arrangements or transactions are  at arm’s length basis hav-
ing value upto (in Rs)as follows 

Borrow Money Rs. 15,00,000

(f) Date(s) of approval by the board 30.05.2017

(E) Related Party Transactions with Mrs. Rajni Bector

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship Availing Unsecured Loan from Mrs. Rajni Bector. Mr. Rajni Bector is 
wholetime director of the company  

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions Unsecured Loan Received

(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions Contract for one year

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions 
including the value, if any

Contracts or arrangements or transactions are  at arm’s length basis hav-
ing value upto (in Rs)as follows 

Borrow Money Rs. 11,25,000

(f) Date(s) of approval by the board 30.05.2017

By order of Board of directors                  
For Cremica Agro Foods Limited

surendar Kumar sood
                                                                                                                                               (Chairman)

                                                                                                                diN: 01091404
Address: 4275, street No. 7, 

Durga Puri, Haibowal 
     Kalan, Ludhiana 141001Place: Phillaur
date: 02.07.2018
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ANNEXURE- E

Form No. mR-3
Secretarial Audit Report

(For the Financial Year Ending 31.3.2018)
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To
The Board of Directors 
Cremica Agro Foods Limited,
B XXX III 324 GT Road, West
Ludhiana, Punjab 141005

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Cremica 
Agro Foods Limited, having registered office at B XXX III 324 GT Road, West Ludhiana, Punjab 141005, Corporate Identification No. L15146PB1989PLC009676 
(hereinafter called the Company).

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 
expressing our opinion thereon. Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial 
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period ended on 31.03.2018, complied with the statutory provisions 
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject 
to the reporting made hereinafter:

Under the Companies Act, 2013, Cremica Agro Foods Limited , is Public Limited Company. However, since the Company was exclusively listed on OTCEI 
and was referred to dissemination board on 28.02.2015. As per the SEBI notification, all Companies on OTCEI/ RSE have been referred to dissemination 
board was to be treated as Unlisted Company. Therefore as on 31.3.2018, the Company was not required to Comply with Listing Regulations. 

1.  We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and their records maintained by (“The Company”) for the period ended 
on 31.3.2018 according to the provisions of:

 I. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder; 

 II. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas 
Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

 III. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘sCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder;

 IV. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

 V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) are not applicable 
to the Company being the unlisted entity:-

a.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

d.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies 
Act and dealing with client;

e.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and

f.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

g  Listing Agreements entered into with BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India Limited; and

i.  Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements Regulation, 2015.

VI. As informed to us, the other laws specifically applicable to the Company have been complied with. In this regard, we have relied on the 
information/records produced by the Company during the course of Audit on test check and randomly basis and limited to that extent only for 
the following acts:

	 		 	 	Food Safety& Standards Act, 2006 

			 		 	 	The Factories Act, 1948.

			 		 	 	The Payment of Wages Act, 1936.

			 		 	 	The Minimum Wages Act, 1948.

			 		 	 	Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions Act, 1952.

			 		 	 	Employers State Insurance Act,1948.

			 		 	 	The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965.

				 		 	 	The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986.
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				 		 	 	Electricity Act 2003.

				 		 	 	Payment of Gratuity Act,1972.

				 		 	 	Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act 1974 and rules thereunder.

				 		 	 	Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act 1981 and rules thereunder.

   We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following, wherever applicable:

    i)  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

     During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, 
Listing Agreements etc mentioned above.

2.  We further report that the Company has, in our opinion, complied with the provisions Companies Act, 1956/2013 and rules made thereunder and 
the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, with regard to:

 a) Maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and making necessary entries therein;

 b) Forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the Registrar of Companies and the Central Government;

 c) Service of documents by the Company on its Members, Auditors and the Registrar of Companies;

 d) Notice of Board meetings and Committee meetings of Directors;

 e) The meetings of Directors and Committees of Directors including passing of resolutions by circulation;

 f) The Annual General Meeting held on 29.09.2017 including the provisions related to extension of time;

 g) Minutes of proceedings of General Meetings and of the Board and its Committee meetings;

 h) Approvals of the Members, the Board of Directors, the Committees of Directors and the government authorities, wherever required;

 i) Constitution of the Board of Directors / Committee(s) of Directors, appointment, retirement and reappointment of Directors including the 
Managing Director and Whole-time Directors;

 j) Payment of remuneration to Directors including the Managing Director and Whole-time Directors,

 k) Appointment and remuneration of Auditors and Cost Auditors;

 l) Transfers and transmissions of the Company’s shares and issue and dispatch of duplicate certificates of shares;

 m) Declaration and payment of dividends;

 n) Transfer of certain amounts as required under the Act to the Investor Education and Protection Fund and uploading of details of unpaid and 
unclaimed dividends on the websites of the Company and the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, if any;

 o) Borrowings and registration, modification and satisfaction of charges wherever applicable;

 p) Investment of the Company’s funds including investments and loans to others;

 q) Form of balance sheet as prescribed under Part I, form of statement of profit and loss as prescribed under Part II and General Instructions for 
preparation of the same as prescribed in Schedule VI to the Act;

 r) Directors’ report;

 s) Related Party Transactions.

 t) Contracts, common seal, registered office and publication of name of the Company; and

 u) Generally, all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules made under the Act.

3.  We further report that:

 a. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent 
Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in 
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

 b. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at reasonable gap in 
advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting.

 c. Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

 d. The Company has obtained all necessary approvals under the various provisions of the Act; and

 e. There was no prosecution initiated and no fines or penalties were imposed during the year under review under the Act, SEBI Act, SCRA, 
Depositories Act, Listing Agreement and Rules, Regulations and Guidelines framed under these Acts against / on the Company, its Directors and 
Officers.

 f. The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of appointment, their being Independent and 
compliance with the Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for Directors and Management Personnel;

4.  The Company has  complied with the provisions of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and the Rules made under that Act.

5.  The Company has complied with the provisions of the Depositories Act, 1996 and the Bye laws framed thereunder by the Depositories with regard to 
dematerialization/dematerialisation of securities and reconciliation of records of dematerialized securities with all securities issued by the Company.
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6.  The Company has complied with the provisions of the FEMA, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made underthat Act to the extent applicable.

7.  We further report that:

 a.  the Company is not required to comply (being the Unlisted Public Company) with the requirements under the Equity Listing Agreements 
entered into with BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India Limited;

 b.  the Company is not required to comply (being the Unlisted Public Company) with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 including the provisions with regard to disclosures and maintenance 
of records required under the said Regulations;

 c.  the Company is not required to comply (being the Unlisted Public Company) with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 including the provisions with regard to disclosures and maintenance of records required 
under the said Regulations;

8.  We further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
guidelines.

For Anuj Bansal & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

CS Anuj Rai Bansal, 
B.Com ,  FCS, LLB, PGDIA. 
M. No. F-5166
COP No.: 3667

Date: 02/08/2018.
Place: Jalandhar

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and Forms an integral part of this report. 
 

‘Annexure A’
(Forming Integral Part of Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ending 31.3.2018)

To
The Members, 
Cremica Agro Foods Limited,
B XXX III 324 GT Road, West
Ludhiana, Punjab 141005

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial 
records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of 
the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the 
process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of 
events etc. which forms the integral part to express our opinion in Form MR-3.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our 
examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis as the Secretarial Auditors.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the 
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Anuj Bansal & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

CS Anuj Rai Bansal, 
B.Com ,  FCS, LLB, PGDIA. 
M. No. F-5166
COP No.: 3667

Date: 02/08/2018.
Place: Jalandhar
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      ANNEXURE-F

FORM MGT-9

EXTRACTOF ANNUALRETURNASONTHEFINANCIALYEARENDEDON31st MARCH, 2018

[Pursuanttosecti on92(3)oftheCompaniesAct,2013andrule12(1)ofthe

Companies(ManagementandAdministrati on)Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATIONANDOTHERDETAILS:

i CIN L15146PB1989PLC009676

ii Registrati onDate 06/09/1989

iii Nameoft heCompany CREMICA AGRO FOODS LIMITED

iv Category/Sub-Categoryoft heCompany Company limited by shares / Indian non- Government company

v Addressoft heRegisteredoffi  ceandcontactdetails B XXX III 324G T ROAD WEST LUDHIANA PUNJAB PB 141005

vi WhetherListed Company Yes 

vii Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and 
TransferAgent,ifany

Link Inti me India Pvt. Ltd       
44, Community Centre, Phase-I, Near PVR, Naraina Ind. Area, New 
Delhi-110028
Phone: +91 11 4141 0592
Fax: +91 11 4141 0591
E-mail: rnt.helpdesk@linkinti me.co.in
Website : www.linkinti me.co.in

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

Allthebusinessacti viti escontributi ng10%ormoreoft hetotalturnoveroft hecompanyshallbestated:-

Sr. No. Nameand Descripti on of mainproducts/ services NIC Code of the Product/ Service %  to total turnover of the Company

1. Manufacture of bread 10711 Nil

2. Manufacture of other bakery products n.e.c. 10719 Nil

III.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S 
NO

Name and address of 
company

CIN/GLN Holding/Subsidiary/Associate % of share held Applicable secti on

1. Mrs. Bectors Food Specialti es 
Limited

U74899PB1995PLC033417 Associate 44.95 2 (6)

IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i.  Category-wiseShareHolding

Category of Shareholders No.ofSharesheldatthe beginningoft heyear No.ofSharesheldatthe endoft heyear % Change dur-
ingthyear

Demat Physical Total % of Total Shares Demat Physical Total % of Total Shares

A. Promoter

1) Indian

(a) Individuals 0 111149 111149 7.42 91158 0 91158 6.08 -1.34

(b) Central Government / State 
Government(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(c) Bodies Corporate 0 899186 899186 60.00 899186 0 899186 60.00 0

(d) Financial Insti tuti ons / Banks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(e) Any Other (Specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

Sub Total (A)(1) 0 1010335 1010335 67.42 990344 0 990344 66.08 -1.34
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(2) Foreign      

(a) Individuals (Non-Resident 
Individuals / Foreign Individuals) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(b) Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(c) Insti tuti ons 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(d) Any Other (Specify) 0  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Sub Total (A)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Shareholding of Promoter 
and Promoter Group(A)=(A)
(1)+(A)(2) 0 1010335 1010335 67.42 990344 0 990344 66.08 -1.34

(B) Public Shareholding          

(1) Insti tuti ons          

(a) Mutual Funds / UTI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(b) Financial Insti tuti ons / Banks 0 0 0
0

0 0 0
0 0

(c) Central Government / State 
Government(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(d) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(e) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0   0

(f) Foreign Insti tuti onal Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0   0

(g) Foreign Venture Capital 
Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(h) Any Other (Specify)       

Sub Total (B)(1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(2) Non-Insti tuti ons          

(a) Bodies Corporate          

(i) Indian 0 53900 53900 3.60 0 53900 53900 3.60 0

(ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(b) Individuals          

(i) Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share capital 
uptoRs. 2 lakh. 6300 397865 404165 26.97 11100 392565 403665 26.94 -0.03

(ii) Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share capital in 
excess of Rs. 2 lakh 0 30100 30100 2.01 0 50291 50291 3.36 1.35

(c) Any Other (Specify) HUF 0 0 0 0 300 0 300 0.02 0.02

Sub Total (B)(2) 6300 481865 488165 32.58 11400 496756 508156 33.91 1.34

Total Public Shareholding(B)=(B)
(1)+(B)(2) 6300 481865 488165 32.58 11400 496756 508156 33.91 1.34

Total (A)+(B) 6300 1492200 1498500  ‘100.00 1001744 496756 1498500  ‘100.00 0

Shares held by custodians 
and against which depository 
receipts have been issued

         

Promoter and Promoter Group 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Public 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total (A)+(B)+(C) 6300 1492200 1498500 ‘100.00 1001744 496756 1498500 ‘100.00  

*Where ever necessary the fi gures of the last year have been made comparable with this year’s fi gures.
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(ii)  Change in Promoters Shareholding

Sr No.  Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year - 2017

Transacti ons during the year Cumulati ve Shareholding 
at the end of the 

year - 2018

 Name & Type of
 Transacti on

NO.OF SHARES 
HELD

% OF TOTAL SHARES 
OF THE COMPANY

DATE OF 
TRANSACTION

NO. OF SHARES NO OF 
SHARES 

HELD

% OF TOTAL 
SHARES OF 

THE COMPANY

1 MRS. BECTORS FOOD 
SPECIALITIES LTD

673506 44.95     

 At The End of the Year    673506 44.95

2 AKSHAY BECTOR 56370 3.76    

 At The End of the Year    56370 3.76

3 ANOOP BECTOR 16775 1.12    

 At The End of the Year    16775 1.12

4 DHARAMVIR BECTOR 17813 1.19    

 Transfer  July 31, 2017 200   

 At The End of the Year     18013 1.20

5 **AJAY BECTOR 20191 1.35    

 At The End of the Year    0 0.0

6 Cremica Food Industries 
Limited

225680  15.06     

 At The End of the Year     225680 15.06

   Total : 1010335  67.42%   990344  66.08

Note: 1.   Paid up Share Capital of the Company (Face Value Rs. 10.00) at the end of the year is 1498500 Shares.

         2.   The details of holding has been clubbed based on PAN.

3.   % of total Shares of the Company is based on the paid up Capital of the Company at the end of the Year.

*Please note that due to scheme of merger and amalgamati on as approved by Punjab and Haryana High Court on 4th July, 2014 the shares of 
Cremica Industries Limited, Mrs. Bector’s Cremica Enterprises Limited, Bector Foods Limited, Cremica Foods Limited, Cremica Milk Specialiti es Ltd 
got transferred to Mrs.Bectors Food Specialites Limited and Cremica Food Industries Ltd.

** Due to Family separati on agreement Mr. Ajay Bector is no longer Promoter of the Company
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(iii)  No of shares held by directors and KMP

Sr No.  Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year - 2017

Transacti ons during the year Cumulati ve Shareholding at 
the end of the year - 2018

 Name & Type of Transacti on NO.OF 
SHARES HELD

% OF TOTAL SHARES 
OF THE COMPANY

DATE OF 
TRANSACTION

NO. OF 
SHARES

NO OF 
SHARES 

HELD

% OF TOTAL 
SHARES OF THE 

COMPANY

1
AJAY BECTOR (Wholeti me 
Director)

20191 1.35

 At The End of the Year 20191 1.35

2 ANOOP BECTOR (Director) 16775 1.12

 At The End of the Year 16775 1.12

3
RAJNI BECTOR (Wholeti me  
Director)

0 0

At The End of the Year 0 0

4
SURENDAR KUMAR SOOD 
(Director)

0 0

At The End of the Year 0 0

5 ATUL VERMA (Director) 0 0

At The End of the Year 0 0

6
SHANTILAL SUKALAL 
CHAUDHARI (Wholeti me 
Director)

0 0

At The End of the Year 0 0

7
PANKAJ DAWAR

(Director)
0 0

At The End of the Year 0 0

8
RISHI KUMAR BECTOR 
(CFO(KMP))

20 0.0013

 At The End of the Year 20 0.0013

9
NEHA GUPTA

(Company Secretary)
0 0

At The End of the Year 0 0
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(iii)  No of shares held by directors and KMP

Sr No.  Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year - 2017

Transacti ons during the year Cumulati ve Shareholding at 
the end of the year - 2018

 Name & Type of Transacti on NO.OF 
SHARES HELD

% OF TOTAL SHARES 
OF THE COMPANY

DATE OF 
TRANSACTION

NO. OF 
SHARES

NO OF 
SHARES 

HELD

% OF TOTAL 
SHARES OF THE 

COMPANY

1
AJAY BECTOR (Wholeti me 
Director)

20191 1.35

 At The End of the Year 20191 1.35

2 ANOOP BECTOR (Director) 16775 1.12

 At The End of the Year 16775 1.12

3
RAJNI BECTOR (Wholeti me  
Director)

0 0

At The End of the Year 0 0

4
SURENDAR KUMAR SOOD 
(Director)

0 0

At The End of the Year 0 0

5 ATUL VERMA (Director) 0 0

At The End of the Year 0 0

6
SHANTILAL SUKALAL 
CHAUDHARI (Wholeti me 
Director)

0 0

At The End of the Year 0 0

7
PANKAJ DAWAR

(Director)
0 0

At The End of the Year 0 0

8
RISHI KUMAR BECTOR 
(CFO(KMP))

20 0.0013

 At The End of the Year 20 0.0013

9
NEHA GUPTA

(Company Secretary)
0 0

At The End of the Year 0 0

(iv). Shareholding Patt ern of Top Ten Shareholders

Sr No.  
Shareholding at the beginning of the year 

i.e., on 31.03.2017
Transacti ons during the year

Cumulati ve Shareholding at the end 
of the year i.e., on 31.03.2018

 Name & Type of Transacti on NO.OF SHARES HELD
% OF TOTAL SHARES 
OF THE COMPANY

DATE OF TRANSACTION NO. OF SHARES NO OF SHARES HELD
% OF TOTAL 

SHARES OF THE 
COMPANY

1 D.V. & SONS (HUF) 30100 2.0087   

 AT THE END OF THE YEAR     30100 2.0087

2 DATT ENTERPRISES LTD 25700 1.7150   

 AT THE END OF THE YEAR     25700 1.7150

3 SBI CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED 19200 1.2813   

 AT THE END OF THE YEAR     19200 1.2813

4. NIKHIL BECTOR 27000 1.80

AT THE END OF THE YEAR 27000 1.80

5 SANA BECTOR 15600 1.0410   

 AT THE END OF THE YEAR     15600 1.0410

6 ROMESH WADHWANI 13600 0.9076

AT THE END OF THE YEAR 13600 0.9076

7 SNEHAL R KOTHARI 8300 0.5539   

 AT THE END OF THE YEAR     8300 0.5539

8 SAUVIR BECTOR 15950 1.06

 AT THE END OF THE YEAR     15950 1.06

9 ISHAN BECTOR 15950 1.06     

 At The End of the Year     15950 1.06

10 AKHILESH BECTOR UGO AKSHAY BECTOR 12500 0.8342   

 AT THE END OF THE YEAR     12500 0.8342

Note:   1.   Paid up Share Capital of the Company (Face Value Rs. 10.00) at the end of the year is 1498500 Shares.

             2.   The details of holding has been clubbed based on PAN.

             3.   % of total Shares of the Company is based on the paid up Capital of the Company at the end of the Year.

V. INDEBTEDNESS
(Amount in Rs. ‘000)

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans excluding deposits Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the fi nancial year

i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due

Nil
Nil
Nil

1000.00
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil

1000.00
Nil
Nil

Total (i+ii+iii) Nil 1000.00 Nil 1000.00

Change in Indebtedness during the fi nancial year
 -  Additi on
 -  Reducti on

Nil
Nil

1625.00
Nil

Nil
Nil

1625.00
Nil

Net Change Nil 1625.00 Nil 1625.00

Indebtedness  at the
end  of the fi nancial year

i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid iii) Interest accrued but not due

Nil
Nil
Nil

2625.00
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil

2625.00
Nil
Nil

Total (i+ii+iii) Nil 2625.00 Nil 2625.00
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VI.  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remunerati on to Managing Director, Whole-ti me Directors and/or Manager

Sr. No. Parti culars of Remunerati on Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in secti on17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profi ts in lieu of salary under secti on 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

2 Stock Opti on Nil Nil Nil

3 Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil

4 Commission
-  as% of profi t
-  Others, specify…

Nil Nil Nil

5 Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil

6 Total(A) Nil Nil Nil

B.  Remunerati on to other Directors:

Sl. No. Parti culars of Remunerati on
Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Total
Amount

Independent Directors
·Fee for att ending board committ ee meeti ngs
·Commission
·Others, please specify

Total(1)

Other Non-Executi ve Directors
·Fee for att ending board committ ee meeti ngs
·Commission

·Others, (Consultancy Fees)

Total (2)

Total (B) = (1+2)

Total Managerial Remunerati on

 

C.    Remunerati on to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD

(Amount in Rs. ‘000)

Sl. No. Parti culars of Remunerati on Key Managerial Personnel

CEO Company Sec-
retary

CFO Total

Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 
secti on17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 
Act, 1961

(c) Profi ts in lieu of salary under secti on 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

Nil 

Nil 

Nil

90.00

Nil 

Nil  

220.48

Nil 

Nil  

Nil

Nil 

Nil  

Stock Opti on Nil Nil Nil Nil

Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil

- Commission as % of profi t

 - others, specify…

Nil Nil Nil Nil

Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil

Total Nil 90.00 220.48 Nil

VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Secti on of the 
companies Act

Brief descripti on Details of Penalty/
P u n i s h m e n t / Comp-ound-
ing fees imposed

Authority[RD
/NCLT/Court]

Appeal made. If 
any (give details)

A. Company

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. Directors 

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. Other Offi  cers in Default

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

By order of Board of Directors                  
For Cremica Agro Foods Limited

Surendar Kumar Sood
Place: Phillaur                                                                                                                 (Chairman)
Date: 02.07.2018                                                                                                                                                                                                                      DIN: 01091404

Address: 4275, Street No. 7, 
Durga Puri, Haibowal 

Kalan, Ludhiana 141001 
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VI.  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remunerati on to Managing Director, Whole-ti me Directors and/or Manager

Sr. No. Parti culars of Remunerati on Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in secti on17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profi ts in lieu of salary under secti on 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

2 Stock Opti on Nil Nil Nil

3 Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil

4 Commission
-  as% of profi t
-  Others, specify…

Nil Nil Nil

5 Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil

6 Total(A) Nil Nil Nil

B.  Remunerati on to other Directors:

Sl. No. Parti culars of Remunerati on
Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Total
Amount

Independent Directors
·Fee for att ending board committ ee meeti ngs
·Commission
·Others, please specify

Total(1)

Other Non-Executi ve Directors
·Fee for att ending board committ ee meeti ngs
·Commission

·Others, (Consultancy Fees)

Total (2)

Total (B) = (1+2)

Total Managerial Remunerati on

 

C.    Remunerati on to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD

(Amount in Rs. ‘000)

Sl. No. Parti culars of Remunerati on Key Managerial Personnel

CEO Company Sec-
retary

CFO Total

Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 
secti on17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 
Act, 1961

(c) Profi ts in lieu of salary under secti on 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

Nil 

Nil 

Nil

90.00

Nil 

Nil  

220.48

Nil 

Nil  

Nil

Nil 

Nil  

Stock Opti on Nil Nil Nil Nil

Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil

- Commission as % of profi t

 - others, specify…

Nil Nil Nil Nil

Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil

Total Nil 90.00 220.48 Nil

VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Secti on of the 
companies Act

Brief descripti on Details of Penalty/
P u n i s h m e n t / Comp-ound-
ing fees imposed

Authority[RD
/NCLT/Court]

Appeal made. If 
any (give details)

A. Company

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. Directors 

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. Other Offi  cers in Default

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

By order of Board of Directors                  
For Cremica Agro Foods Limited

Surendar Kumar Sood
Place: Phillaur                                                                                                                 (Chairman)
Date: 02.07.2018                                                                                                                                                                                                                      DIN: 01091404

Address: 4275, Street No. 7, 
Durga Puri, Haibowal 

Kalan, Ludhiana 141001 
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ANNEXURE - G

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
This report of Corporate Governance form part of the Annual Report.

Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance

Your company conti nues to practi ce the principle of good Corporate Governance. It is company’s fi rm belief that good Corporate Governance is key to 
success of business. The company’s philosophy envisages an att ainment of highest level of the transparency and accountability in its operati ons so that 
company’s goal of creati on and maximizati on of wealth of the shareholders could be achieved. The SEBI (Listi ng Obligati ons and Disclosure Requirements), 
Regulati on, 2015 (hereinaft er referred to as SEBI LODR Regulati ons, 2015) incorporate certain mandatory disclosure requirements which shall be made 
with regard to Corporate Governance (Part C of Schedule V) and accordingly we are pleased to report on the corporate governance as hereunder:- 

I. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

            As per the requirements of Regulati on 17(1) of SEBI LODR Regulati ons, 2015, the Board of the Company should have the opti mum combinati on of 
executi ve and non-executi ve directors with at least one women director. 

 a. Compositi on and Category of Directors:

           We are pleased to report that the present strength of the Board is Seven Directors which Comprises of opti mal mix of Executi ve and Non 
executi ve Directors. Sh. Surendar Kumar Soodis a Non-Executi ve Chairman & Sh. Shanti lal SukalalChaudhary is an Executi ve Director. Thus the 
post of Chairman and Executi ve Director are held by diff erent persons. 

  The present board consists of one third of the Independent Directors, as required under Corporate Governance Rules. Out of Seven Board 
members, three members namely Sh. PankajDawar, Sh. Surendar Kumar Sood and Sh. Atul Verma are the Independent Directors.

            Mrs.RajniBector is women Director of the Company. Thus the company has complied the Corporate Governance Rules regarding compositi on 
of Board of Directors.

  Since the Company did not do any business none of the Director was paid any sitti  ng fee. 

      b.  Number of Board Meeti ngs held and dates on which held:

                   During the year the Board met fi ve ti mes i.e., on 30th May, 2017, 14th August, 2017, 10th November, 2017,17th January, 2018 and 19th 
February, 2018 with clearly defi ned agenda circulated well in advance of each meeti ng. The maximum interval between the two board 
meeti ngs is not more than 120 days. 

      c.   Details of Att endance of Directors at the Board Meeti ngs and Last Annual General Meeti ng:

             The parti cipati on of Non-Executi ve Directors and Independent Directors has been acti ve in the Board Meeti ngs. The Att endance record of 
directors in the Board Meeti ng held during the year 2017-18 and the last Annual General Meeti ngs held on Friday, 29th day of September, 
2017 is given here under:

Name of Director Category of Directors No. of other 
Directorship 
(excluding 

Private 
Company)

No of Committ ee 
Membership of 

other Companies

No of Board 
Meeti ng 
Att ended

AGM 
Att endance 

(held on 
29.09.2017)

No. of Shares 
held

RajniBector Women Director 1 - - 5 Yes 0

AnoopBector Director 2 1 - 5 Yes 16775

Ajay Bector Wholeti me Director 3 - - 0 Yes 20191

Shanti lalSukalalChaudhary Whole Time Director, CEO 1 - - 5 Yes 0

PankajDawar Independent Director 2 1 1 5 Yes 0

Surendar Kumar Sood Independent Director, 
Chairman

2 - - 5 Yes 0

Atul Verma Independent Director 0 - - 5 Yes 0

  d.  Number of other Board of Directors or Committ ees in which Directors are member or chairperson: 

   The informati on regarding the other Board of Directors or Committ ees in which Directors are member or chairperson is already given in the 
table given in Para C above. None of the Director holds Directorship in more than twenty Companies and is Director of more than ten public 
limited companies as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. Independent Directors are holding Directorship as per the limit specifi ed in 
Regulati on 25(1) of SEBI LODR Regulati ons, 2015. None of the director is a member of more than Ten Board level Committ ees or is Chairperson 
of more than Five such Board level Committ ees as required under Regulati on 26(1) of SEBI (LODR) Regulati ons, 2015. 

  e.  Disclosure of relati onships between directors inter-se: 

   Smt. RajniBector is the mother of Sh. Anoop Bector and Sh. Ajay Bector. Sh. Anoop Bectorand Sh. Ajay Bector are brothers. No other director 
is related to any other Director of the Company within the meaning of Secti on 2(77) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
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  f.  No. of Shares and Converti ble Instruments held by non-executi ve directors: 

   Sh.AnoopBector, Non Executi ve Promoter Directoris holding 16775 equity shares of Rs. 10 each of the company. None of the other Non-
Executi ve Directors are holding any share and converti ble instruments issued by the Company. 

  g.  Web link of Familiarizati on Programs:

   The details of Company’s Policy on Familiarizati on Programs for Independent Directors are posted on the website of the Company and can be 
accessed at htt p://cafl .co.in/wp-content/uploads/2017/01/Policy-on-Independent-Directors-Familiarizati on-Program.pdf

  h.  Separate Meeti ng of Independent Directors: 

   The Company’s Independent Directors met on 20th January, 2018, without the att endance of NonIndependent Directors and members of 
Management. All the Independent Directors were present at the meeti ng. At the Meeti ng, they –

i. Reviewed the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole;

ii. Reviewed the performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of Executi ve Director and Non-Executi ve 
Directors; 

iii. Assessed the quality, quanti ty and ti meliness of fl ow of informati on between the Company Management and the Board which is necessary 
for the Board to eff ecti vely and reasonably perform their duti es.

II.  AUDIT COMMITTEE 

a. Brief Descripti on of Terms of Reference: 

The Board has consti tuted an independent and qualifi ed Audit Committ ee. The term of reference of the Audit Committ ee is as per Part C of 
Schedule II of the SEBI (LODR) Regulati ons, 2015 and Secti on 177(4) of Companies Act, 2013. 

b. Compositi on: 

The Board has already consti tuted an independent and qualifi ed Audit committ ee as per Secti on 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The 
committ ee consists of three Non-Executi ve Directors under the chairmanship of Sh. PankajDawar, Sh. AnoopBector and Sh. Surendar Kumar 
Soodare the two other members of the Audit Committ ee. Sh. Pankaj Dawar is a member of Insti tute of Company Secretaries of India having 
ACS No. A18157. He is having more than 20 years of experience in the industry and trade. Sh. AnoopBector is also a senior corporate 
executi ve having rich experience in Corporate Finance, taxati on, Financial and Accounti ng matt ers. Likewise Sh. Surendar Kumar Sood is an 
Independent Director, is well versed with Accounti ng and Financial Matt ers. He has been past president of Lions Club Ludhiana where he has 
served four years as Secretary of the Club thereaft er served as President of the Club for one year. The statutory Auditors are invited to att end 
the meeti ngs, as per relevant provisions of the applicable laws/rules, as and when felt necessary. 

Mrs. Neha Gupta, Company Secretary is the secretary of the Committ ee. Mr. Rishi Bector who is Chief Financial Offi  cer of the Company is a 
permanent invitee of the company. The Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and Cost Auditors are also invited to att end the meeti ngs, as 
per relevant provisions of the applicable laws/rules, as and when felt necessary. 

c. Meeti ngs and Att endance 

During the fi nancial year 2017-18, the committ ee met four ti mes i.e. on 30th May, 2017, 14th August, 2017, 10th November, 2017 and 17th 
January, 2018 for reviewing and adopti ng the quarterly unaudited fi nancial results as well as the fi nancialstatement for the year ended 31st 
March, 2017 before recommending the same to the Board of Directors for their perusal and adopti on. The att endance record of the Audit 
Committ ee members during the year 2017-18 is as under:-

Name of the Member No. of meeti ngs held Upto 31.03.2018 No. of meeti ngs att ended

Sh. Pankaj Dawar 4 4

Sh. AnoopBector 4 4

Sh. Surendar Kumar Sood 4 4

Mr. PankajDawar, Chairman of the Audit Committ ee att ended the last Annual General Meeti ng of the company held on 29th September, 2017 
and replied/clarifi ed the queries raised at the Annual General Meeti ng.

III.     NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

a. Brief Descripti on of Terms of Reference: 

 Pursuant to the provisions of Secti on 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulati on 19 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulati ons, 2015, the Board 
consti tuted the Nominati on and Remunerati on Committ ee. The broad term of reference of the Nominati on and Remunerati on Committ ee 
is as per the requirements of Part D of Schedule II of SEBI LODR Regulati ons, 2015 read with Secti on 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The 
Committ ee identi fi es the persons who are suitable and qualifi ed enough to become the Directors and who can be appointed in the Senior 
Management category in accordance with the criteria laid down/approved by the Board and recommend to the Board their appointment & 
removal. It carries out the evaluati on of every director’s performance. The Committ ee also ensures that Company’s remunerati on policies, in 
respect of Executi ve Director, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Executi ves and others are competi ti ve so as to recruit and retain best talent in 
the company. It also ensures that appropriate disclosure of remunerati on paid to the Directors, Executi ve Director, KMP and Senior Executi ves 
are made as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. It carries out Evaluati on of every Director’s performance and also 
devise a policy on “Diversity of Board of Directors”. 



CREmiCA AgRO FOOds LimiTEd

29th ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18 28

(CiN: L15146PB1989PLC009676)

b. Compositi on: 

 The committ ee comprises of three Non Executi ve Independent directors, Sh. Atul Verma as chairman, Sh. Pankaj Dawar and Sh. Surendar 
Kumar Sood as the  members of the committ ee. 

c. Meeti ngs and Att endance: 

 The Nominati on and Remunerati on Committ ee met four ti mes i.e. on 30th May, 2017, 14th August, 2017, 10th November, 2017 and 13th 
February, 2018during the year under review. The att endance record of the Members at the meeti ngs held during the year 2017-18 is as 
follow:-

Name of the Member No. of meeti ngs held Upto 31.03.2018 No. of meeti ngs att ended

Sh. Atul Verma 4 4

Sh. Surendar Kumar Sood 4 4

Sh. Pankaj Dawar 4 4

d. Performance Evaluati on Criteria for Independent Directors: 

The performance evaluati on criteria for Independent Directors is determined by the Nominati on and Remunerati on Committ ee. An indicati ve 
list of parameters for evaluati on includes educati on, knowledge, experience, experti se, skills, behaviour, leadership qualiti es, level of 
engagement and contributi on, independence of judgement, ability to communicate eff ecti vely with other board members and Management, 
eff ecti ve decision making ability for safeguarding the interest of the Company, stakeholders and its shareholders.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

Since the Company did not do any business none of the Director was paid any remunerati on or sitti  ng fee.

None of the Directors has any pecuniary relati onships or transacti ons vis-à-vis the Company. None of the Directors has been granted any stock opti on.

The appointment and remunerati on policy of the Company in respect of Company’s Directors has already been discussed in the Directors’ Report. Hence, 
the same is not repeated here for the sake of brevity.

IV.      STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

a. Brief Descripti on of Terms of Reference: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Secti on 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulati on 20 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulati ons, 2015, the Board has 
consti tuted the Stakeholders’ Relati onship Committ ee. The Committ ee looks into the complaints/grievances of shareholders in respect of 
transfer/transmission of shares, Non receipt of Dividend, Share Certi fi cates, Demat and Annual Reports etc. 

b. Compositi on: 

The Committ ee consists of three non executi ve directors under the Chairpersonship of Sh. PankajDawar an Independent Director, Sh. 
AnoopBector a NonExecuti ve Director and Sh. Atul Verma an Independent Director are the other two members of the Committ ee.

Meeti ngs and Att endance 

The Committ ee met four ti mes from 1st April, 2017 to 31st March, 2018 i.e. on 30th May, 2017, 14th August, 2017, 10th November, 2017 and 
17th January, 2018. The att endance record of members at the meeti ngs held during the year 2017-18 is as follow:-

Name of the Member No. of meeti ngs held Upto 31.03.2018 No. of meeti ngs att ended

Sh. Pankaj Dawar

Sh. Anoop Bector

Sh. Atul Verma

4

4

4

4

4 

4

c. Name and Designati on of Compliance Offi  cer 

Mrs. Neha Gupta, Company Secretary was the Compliance Offi  cer of the Company for the fi nancial year 2017-2018. 

d. Details of Investors’ complaints received/ resolved/not solved to the sati sfacti on of shareholders/ pending: 

The Company has been quick in redressal of the grievances of the shareholders and has att ended to most of the investors correspondence/
grievances with in a period of 7 to 10 days from the date of the receipt of the same. The details of Investors’ complaints received/resolved/
not solved to the sati sfacti on of shareholders/pending is given herebelow: 

No. of complaints received during the year: NIL

No. of complaints resolved during the year: NIL

No. not solved to the sati sfacti on of shareholder: NIL 

No. of complaints pending as on 31st March, 2018: NIL 
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e. Dedicated e-mail for Investor Grievance 

To enable investors to register their grievances, the Company has designated an exclusive e-mail id i.e.manager.cafl @gmail.com.

V. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE 

The Board has consti tuted the Corporate Social Responsibility Committ ee as per provisions Secti on 135 read with Schedule VII of the Companies 
Act, 2013. The Committ ee consists of Sh. Pankaj Dawar director as Chairman, Sh. Anoop Bector, director and Mrs. RajniBector, directoras members 
of the Company as members of the Committ ee. The terms and reference of the Committ ee are:- 

1.  To Formulate and recommend to the Board a CSR Policy which shall indicate the acti viti es to be undertaken by the Company as laid down in 
Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. 

2.  To recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the CSR acti viti es. 

3.  To Monitor the Company’s CSR Policy and implementati on of CSR projects from ti me to ti me. During the year under review, the Committ ee met 
once i.e. on 05 June, 2017 and the att endance record of the meeti ngs held is as follow:- 

Name of the Member No. of meeti ngs held Upto 31.03.2018 No. of meeti ngs att ended

Sh. Pankaj Dawar

Sh. Anoop Bector

Sh. Atul Verma

1

1

1

1

1 

1

VI.      RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE: 

As per the provisions of Regulati on 21 of SEBI LODR Regulati ons, 2015, Top 100 listed enti ti es, determined on the basis of market capitalizati on as at 
the end of immediate previous fi nancial year shall consti tute a Risk Management Committ ee. We would like to inform you that the Company does 
not fall under the said category accordingly the Regulati on 21 is not applicable to the company. However, no business is free from Normal Business 
Risks i.e. fi nancial risk, Exchange risk, Crude Oil prices risk, Policy risk, Global risk etc. The Audit Committ ee through its risk policies takes care of the 
risks so that the company could face the challenges and become a globally competi ti ve company.

VII.     GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

I) The details of the last three Annual General Meeti ngs are as under:- 

Financial year Locati on Date Time

2014-2015 Registered Offi  ce i.e. B- XXXIII-324, G.T. Road

(West), Near Jalandhar Bye Pass, Ludhiana-141005

30.09.2015 10.00 A.M.

2015-2016 Registered Offi  ce i.e. B- XXXIII-324, G.T. Road

(West), Near Jalandhar Bye Pass, Ludhiana-141005

30.09.2016 9.00 A.M.

2016-2017 Registered Offi  ce i.e. B- XXXIII-324, G.T. Road

(West), Near Jalandhar Bye Pass, Ludhiana-141005

29.09.2017 9.00 A.M.

II) Special Resoluti ons passed in the previous three Annual General Meeti ngs: 

 2014-15

   No Special Resoluti on was passed.

 2015-16

   No Special Resoluti on was passed.

 2016-17

   No Special Resoluti on was passed.

III)    Special Resoluti on passed last year through postal ballot. 

 No special resoluti on was passed during the fi nancial year ended 31.03.2018 through postal ballot. 

IV)  Person who conducted the postal ballot exercise:

 Not applicable as no special resoluti on was passed during the fi nancial year ended 31.03.2018 through postal ballot. 

V)  Whether any special resoluti on is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot.

Presently, no Special Resoluti on is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot.

VI)  Procedure for postal ballot.

Whenever any special resoluti on will be conducted through postal ballot, the procedure for postal ballot shall be as per the applicable 
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI (LODR) Regulati on, 2015.
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VIII.  MEANS OF COMMUNICATION/ STATUS OF FILING RESULTS WITH STOCK EXCHANGE

The company’s quarterly/yearly results in the format prescribed by the Stock Exchanges are approved and taken on record by the Board within the 
prescribed ti me frame and sent immediately to all Stock Exchanges on which the company’s equity shares are listed. Since the stock exchange on 
which the Company shares were listed got derecognized therefore the Company went into disseminati on board because of which the Company 
could not fi le the quarterly results with the stock exchange. 

IX.  GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION 

1. Annual General Meeti ng Date: September 07, 2018

2. Day, Time & venue: 7thday of September, 2018 at 11.00 A.M. at the Regal Hall, Maharaja Regency, Aarti  Chowk, Ferozepur Road, 
Ludhiana-141001.

3. Financial Calendar: The Financial year of the Company covers 1st April, 2017 to 31st March, 2018

4. Dividend Payment: Since the Company did not do any business last year it is unable to declare any dividend

5. Cut-off  Date: Friday, August 31, 2018, has been fi xed for the e-voti ng. A person who is not a Member as on the Cut-off  Date should treat this 
Noti ce for informati on only.

6. Change of Address: Members may kindly notethat the R & T Agent and/ or Company will not entertain requests for noti ng of change of 
address/ bank details/ ECS Mandate in case of accounts with demat holding. For this purpose, the Shareholders should approach their 
Depository Parti cipants. 

7. Listi ng of Equity Shares: During the year with the de-recogniti on of OTCEI Exchange of India, in which shares of companies has been listed, the 
company in presently put in disseminati on board. However, company has put a listi ng applicati on in MSE Stock Exchange of India.

7. For Dematerializati on ISIN Number INE050S01019

 The Annual Custodian Fees for the Financial Year 2017-18 have been paid to Nati onal Security Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository 
Services (India) Limited (CDSL). 

8. Dedicated e-mail for investor Grievances 

 To enable investors to register their grievances, the Company has designated an exclusive e-mail id i.e.manager.cafl @gmail.com

9. Registrati on/ updati on of e-mail address 

 The Ministry of Corporate Aff airs vide Circular No.17/2011 dated 21.04.2011 and Circular No. 18/2011 dated 29.04.2011 has taken a “Green 
Initi ati ve in the Corporate Governance” by allowing paperless compliances by the companies. The Companies can now send various noti ces 
and documents, including Annual Report, to its shareholders via electronic mode to the registered e-mail addresses of shareholders. To support 
this green initi ati ve of the Government in full measure, shareholders are requested to register/update their latest e-mail addresses with their 
Depository Parti cipant (D.P.) with whom they are having Demat A/c or send the same to the Company via e-mail at “manager.cafl @gmail.com.”. 

X.    MARKET PRICE DATA

The month wise High, Low stock prices during the fi nancial year 2016-2017 are as follows:

Month High Low

There was no movement in the share during the year under review as the stock exchange on which the shares were listed has got recognized. 

XI. PERFORMANCE IN COMPARISION TO BSE SENSEX:-

Comparison between Cremica Agro Foods Limited closing price variati on and OTCEI Exchange in percentage is again NOT Applicable as OTCEI 
Exchange has got de-recognized.

XII.      Registrar and Transfer agents

As per SEBI circular no. D&CC/FITTC/CIR-15/2002 dated 27th December, 2002, Company has appointed M/s.Link Inti me India Pvt. Ltd, 44, 
Community Centre, Phase-I, Near PVR, Naraina Ind. Area, New Delhi-11002 as Registrar for Share Transfer and Electronic Connecti vity. Accordingly 
all the shareholders, Investors, Members of the Stock Exchanges, Depository Parti cipants and all other concerned are requested to send all 

-------N.A.-------
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VIII.  MEANS OF COMMUNICATION/ STATUS OF FILING RESULTS WITH STOCK EXCHANGE

The company’s quarterly/yearly results in the format prescribed by the Stock Exchanges are approved and taken on record by the Board within the 
prescribed ti me frame and sent immediately to all Stock Exchanges on which the company’s equity shares are listed. Since the stock exchange on 
which the Company shares were listed got derecognized therefore the Company went into disseminati on board because of which the Company 
could not fi le the quarterly results with the stock exchange. 

IX.  GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION 

1. Annual General Meeti ng Date: September 07, 2018

2. Day, Time & venue: 7thday of September, 2018 at 11.00 A.M. at the Regal Hall, Maharaja Regency, Aarti  Chowk, Ferozepur Road, 
Ludhiana-141001.

3. Financial Calendar: The Financial year of the Company covers 1st April, 2017 to 31st March, 2018

4. Dividend Payment: Since the Company did not do any business last year it is unable to declare any dividend

5. Cut-off  Date: Friday, August 31, 2018, has been fi xed for the e-voti ng. A person who is not a Member as on the Cut-off  Date should treat this 
Noti ce for informati on only.

6. Change of Address: Members may kindly notethat the R & T Agent and/ or Company will not entertain requests for noti ng of change of 
address/ bank details/ ECS Mandate in case of accounts with demat holding. For this purpose, the Shareholders should approach their 
Depository Parti cipants. 

7. Listi ng of Equity Shares: During the year with the de-recogniti on of OTCEI Exchange of India, in which shares of companies has been listed, the 
company in presently put in disseminati on board. However, company has put a listi ng applicati on in MSE Stock Exchange of India.

7. For Dematerializati on ISIN Number INE050S01019

 The Annual Custodian Fees for the Financial Year 2017-18 have been paid to Nati onal Security Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository 
Services (India) Limited (CDSL). 

8. Dedicated e-mail for investor Grievances 

 To enable investors to register their grievances, the Company has designated an exclusive e-mail id i.e.manager.cafl @gmail.com

9. Registrati on/ updati on of e-mail address 

 The Ministry of Corporate Aff airs vide Circular No.17/2011 dated 21.04.2011 and Circular No. 18/2011 dated 29.04.2011 has taken a “Green 
Initi ati ve in the Corporate Governance” by allowing paperless compliances by the companies. The Companies can now send various noti ces 
and documents, including Annual Report, to its shareholders via electronic mode to the registered e-mail addresses of shareholders. To support 
this green initi ati ve of the Government in full measure, shareholders are requested to register/update their latest e-mail addresses with their 
Depository Parti cipant (D.P.) with whom they are having Demat A/c or send the same to the Company via e-mail at “manager.cafl @gmail.com.”. 

X.    MARKET PRICE DATA

The month wise High, Low stock prices during the fi nancial year 2016-2017 are as follows:

Month High Low

There was no movement in the share during the year under review as the stock exchange on which the shares were listed has got recognized. 

XI. PERFORMANCE IN COMPARISION TO BSE SENSEX:-

Comparison between Cremica Agro Foods Limited closing price variati on and OTCEI Exchange in percentage is again NOT Applicable as OTCEI 
Exchange has got de-recognized.

XII.      Registrar and Transfer agents

As per SEBI circular no. D&CC/FITTC/CIR-15/2002 dated 27th December, 2002, Company has appointed M/s.Link Inti me India Pvt. Ltd, 44, 
Community Centre, Phase-I, Near PVR, Naraina Ind. Area, New Delhi-11002 as Registrar for Share Transfer and Electronic Connecti vity. Accordingly 
all the shareholders, Investors, Members of the Stock Exchanges, Depository Parti cipants and all other concerned are requested to send all 

-------N.A.-------

communicati on in respect of Share Transfer, Demat/Remat, Change of Address etc. to our Registrar whose address and telephone no.(s) etc. have 
already been menti oned in the Director’s Report.

XIII.    Share Transfer System

As required under clause 47(C) of the Listi ng Agreement/ Regulati on 40(9) of the SEBI(Listi ng Obligati ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regulati ons, 
2015 entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchanges, a certi fi cate is obtained every six month from a Practi sing Company Secretary with 
regard to inter alia, eff ecti ng transfer, transmission, sub-division, consolidati on, renewal & Exchange of equity shares with in fi ft een days of their 
lodgement. The Certi fi cates has not been forwarded to the exchange as the exchange has got derecognised.

XIV.    Nominati on facility

Individual shareholders holding physical shares can nominate any person for the shares held by them. This will save the nominee from going 
through the lengthy process of getti  ng the shares later on transmitt ed to his/her name. For further details, shareholders may write to the RTA of 
the Company.

XV.     Distributi on of Shareholding as on March 31, 2018

As on March 31, 2018 your Company had 1416 shareholders having a total of 1498500 equity shares. The following is the distributi on of 
Shareholding.

No. of shares held No. of Share holders % of Share holders Aggregate shares held holding %age share

1-500 1336 94.3503 186081 12.4178

501-1000 30 2.1186 22410 1.4955

1001-2000 11 0.7768 16700 1.1144

2001-3000 5 0.3531 12500 0.8342

3001-4000 5 0.3531 19200 1.2813

4001-5000 5 0.3531 21100 1.4081

5001-10000 8 0.565 57265 3.8215

10000 and above 16 1.1299 1163244 77.6272

TOTAL 1416 100 100.00

XVI. The Shareholding patt ern as on March 31, 2018 as follows:

Shares held by No. of Shares % of holding

Bodies Corporate 53900 3.60

Directors & Promoters 990344 66.09

General Public 454256 30.31

TOTAL 1498500 100.00

XVII.     Dematerialisati on of Shares and liquidity

           The Securiti es and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has included company’s scrip in compulsory demat sett lement for all type of investors. Thus 
the dealing in company’s equity shares can be in demat form only. To facilitate holding and trading of securiti es in electronic form, your company 
has established connecti vity with both the Depositories i.e Nati onal Securiti es Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) 
Ltd. (CDSL). The investors have an opti on to dematerialise their equity shares with either of the Depositories. As on 31st March, 2018 ,1001744 
comprising of 66.85% of the total equity capital of the company arein dematerialized form.

XVIII.  Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Converti ble Instruments, Conversion date and likely impact on equity

The company does not have any outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants or any Converti ble Instruments which is likely to have any impact on the equity 
of the company.

XIX. Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging acti viti es

The Company is in the Manufacturing of bread and bakery products and has not dealt in any commodity market and thus there is no commodity 
price risk. 

XX.    Address for Correspondence 

0000 Registered offi  ce: B-XXXIII-324, G.T. Road (West), Near Jalandhar Bye Pass, Ludhiana-141005
Phone No. : 0161-5085104, 2744434

          E-mail Address: manager.cafl @gmail.com
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XXII. OTHER DISCLOSURES 

a. Disclosure on Materially Signifi cant Related Party Transacti ons that may have potenti al confl ict with the interest of the Company at large: 

During the year, there are no material related party transacti ons made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 
or other designated persons which may have a potenti al confl ict with the interest of the Company at large. During the year, the Company 
had not entered into any contract/ arrangement/ transacti on with related parti es which could be considered material in accordance with the 
provisions of Regulati on 23 of SEBI LODR Regulati ons, 2015. However, the details of transacti ons with the Group Companies are disclosed in 
Notes to the Financial Statements as per applicable provisions.

b. Details of Non-compliance by the Company, penalti es, strictures imposed by Stock Exchanges or the Board or any Statutory Authority on 
any matt er related to capital markets during the last three years: 

The Company conti nues to comply with the requirements of Stock Exchanges, SEBI or any other Statutory Authoriti es on all matt ers related 
to capital markets during last three years. No penalty or strictures have been imposed on the company by the said authoriti es relati ng to the 
above. 

c. Details of establishment of Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy:

The Board, pursuant to the provisions of Secti on 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Meeti ngs of Board and its 
Powers) Rules, 2013, has established a Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism for its Directors and employees to report genuine concerns or 
grievances about the unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violati on of the Code of Conduct or Policy. The Policy provides adequate 
safeguards against victi misati on of persons who use such mechanism. The Audit Committ ee regularly reviews the working of the Mechanism. 
The mechanism provides direct access to the chairperson of the Audit Committ ee in appropriate or excepti onal cases. No personnel have been 
denied access to the Audit Committ ee. The Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism is also posted on Company’s Website and can be accessed 
at htt p://cafl .co.in/wp-content/uploads/2017/01/Vigil-Mechanism-policy.pdf

d. Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adopti on of non-mandatory requirements:

The company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance as prescribed in SEBI (LODR) Regulati ons, 2015. 
Besides, the Company has also complied with the non mandatory requirements in respect of Corporate Governance as specifi ed Part E of 
Schedule II of SEBI LODR Regulati ons, 2015 as detailed below: 

i. Un-modifi ed opinion(s) in audit report: The Company is already in a regime of fi nancial statements with un-modifi ed audit opinion. 
ii. Separate posts of Chairman and CEO: Mr. Surendar Kumar Sood is the Chairman of the Company and Mr. Shanti lalSukalal Chaudhari is 

Chief Executi ve Offi  cer of the Company. Thus the post of Chairman and CEO are held by diff erent persons. 
iii. Reporti ng of internal auditor: The internal auditor may report directly to the Audit Committ ee. The Company is yet to comply with other 

non mandatory requirements of the Corporate Governance as specifi ed in Part E of Schedule II of the SEBI LODR Regulati ons, 2015. 
e. Web link where policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is disclosed:

The requirement of policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is not applicable to the Company as it does not have any subsidiary. 

f. Web link where policy on dealing with related party transacti ons is disclosed:

The Company has formulated the Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transacti ons and on dealing with Related Party Transacti ons, which 
can be accessed at htt p://cafl .co.in/wp-content/uploads/2017/01/POLICY-ON-RELATED-PARTY-TRANSACTION.pdf

g. Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging acti viti es:

The Company is engaged in the business of Manufacture of Bread and Bakery Products and the primary raw material for the manufacturing 
of Bread and Bakery Productsare Wheat, Meda, Sugaretc. With the increase/ decrease in the Price of these raw materials aff ect the price of 
the end products. During the year, the company has not dealt in any commodity market, thus there is no commodity price risk. Further, the 
Company is not involved in any hedging acti viti es.

h. Preventi on of Insider Trading:

Pursuant to SEBI (Prohibiti on of Insider Trading) Regulati ons, 2015, the Company has adopted a Code of practi ces and procedures for fair 
disclosure of unpublished price sensiti ve informati on” and “Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by insiders. The Code 
helps to regulate trading in securiti es by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code requires preclearance for dealing 
in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in 
possession of unpublished price sensiti ve informati on in relati on to the Company and during the period when the Trading Window is closed. 
The Company Secretary being the Compliance Offi  cer of the company is responsible for implementati on of the Code.

i. Reconciliati on of Share Capital Audit:

The Securiti es and Exchange Board of India has directed vide Circular No. D&CC/FITTC/CIR- 16/2002 dated 31st December, 2002 that all 
issuer companies shall submit a certi fi cate of capital integrity, reconciling the total shares held in both the depositories, viz. NSDL and CDSL 
and in physical form with the total issued/paid up capital. The said certi fi cate duly certi fi ed by a Practi cing Company Secretary is submitt ed 
to the Stock Exchanges within 30 days of the end of each quarter. 

j. CEO and CFO Certi fi cati on: 

As required under Regulati on 17(8)  of SEBI LODR Regulati ons, 2015, a Certi fi cate duly signed by the Executi ve Director and Chief Financial 
Offi  cer was placed at the meeti ng of Board of Directors held on 30.05.2017.

k. Non-Compliance of any requirement of corporate governance report with reasons thereof:

The Company has complied with all the requirements of Corporate Governance Report from sub-paras (2) to (10) of Part C of Schedule V of 
SEBI LODR Regulati ons, 2015.
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XXII. OTHER DISCLOSURES 

a. Disclosure on Materially Signifi cant Related Party Transacti ons that may have potenti al confl ict with the interest of the Company at large: 

During the year, there are no material related party transacti ons made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 
or other designated persons which may have a potenti al confl ict with the interest of the Company at large. During the year, the Company 
had not entered into any contract/ arrangement/ transacti on with related parti es which could be considered material in accordance with the 
provisions of Regulati on 23 of SEBI LODR Regulati ons, 2015. However, the details of transacti ons with the Group Companies are disclosed in 
Notes to the Financial Statements as per applicable provisions.

b. Details of Non-compliance by the Company, penalti es, strictures imposed by Stock Exchanges or the Board or any Statutory Authority on 
any matt er related to capital markets during the last three years: 

The Company conti nues to comply with the requirements of Stock Exchanges, SEBI or any other Statutory Authoriti es on all matt ers related 
to capital markets during last three years. No penalty or strictures have been imposed on the company by the said authoriti es relati ng to the 
above. 

c. Details of establishment of Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy:

The Board, pursuant to the provisions of Secti on 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Meeti ngs of Board and its 
Powers) Rules, 2013, has established a Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism for its Directors and employees to report genuine concerns or 
grievances about the unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violati on of the Code of Conduct or Policy. The Policy provides adequate 
safeguards against victi misati on of persons who use such mechanism. The Audit Committ ee regularly reviews the working of the Mechanism. 
The mechanism provides direct access to the chairperson of the Audit Committ ee in appropriate or excepti onal cases. No personnel have been 
denied access to the Audit Committ ee. The Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism is also posted on Company’s Website and can be accessed 
at htt p://cafl .co.in/wp-content/uploads/2017/01/Vigil-Mechanism-policy.pdf

d. Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adopti on of non-mandatory requirements:

The company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance as prescribed in SEBI (LODR) Regulati ons, 2015. 
Besides, the Company has also complied with the non mandatory requirements in respect of Corporate Governance as specifi ed Part E of 
Schedule II of SEBI LODR Regulati ons, 2015 as detailed below: 

i. Un-modifi ed opinion(s) in audit report: The Company is already in a regime of fi nancial statements with un-modifi ed audit opinion. 
ii. Separate posts of Chairman and CEO: Mr. Surendar Kumar Sood is the Chairman of the Company and Mr. Shanti lalSukalal Chaudhari is 

Chief Executi ve Offi  cer of the Company. Thus the post of Chairman and CEO are held by diff erent persons. 
iii. Reporti ng of internal auditor: The internal auditor may report directly to the Audit Committ ee. The Company is yet to comply with other 

non mandatory requirements of the Corporate Governance as specifi ed in Part E of Schedule II of the SEBI LODR Regulati ons, 2015. 
e. Web link where policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is disclosed:

The requirement of policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is not applicable to the Company as it does not have any subsidiary. 

f. Web link where policy on dealing with related party transacti ons is disclosed:

The Company has formulated the Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transacti ons and on dealing with Related Party Transacti ons, which 
can be accessed at htt p://cafl .co.in/wp-content/uploads/2017/01/POLICY-ON-RELATED-PARTY-TRANSACTION.pdf

g. Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging acti viti es:

The Company is engaged in the business of Manufacture of Bread and Bakery Products and the primary raw material for the manufacturing 
of Bread and Bakery Productsare Wheat, Meda, Sugaretc. With the increase/ decrease in the Price of these raw materials aff ect the price of 
the end products. During the year, the company has not dealt in any commodity market, thus there is no commodity price risk. Further, the 
Company is not involved in any hedging acti viti es.

h. Preventi on of Insider Trading:

Pursuant to SEBI (Prohibiti on of Insider Trading) Regulati ons, 2015, the Company has adopted a Code of practi ces and procedures for fair 
disclosure of unpublished price sensiti ve informati on” and “Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by insiders. The Code 
helps to regulate trading in securiti es by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code requires preclearance for dealing 
in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in 
possession of unpublished price sensiti ve informati on in relati on to the Company and during the period when the Trading Window is closed. 
The Company Secretary being the Compliance Offi  cer of the company is responsible for implementati on of the Code.

i. Reconciliati on of Share Capital Audit:

The Securiti es and Exchange Board of India has directed vide Circular No. D&CC/FITTC/CIR- 16/2002 dated 31st December, 2002 that all 
issuer companies shall submit a certi fi cate of capital integrity, reconciling the total shares held in both the depositories, viz. NSDL and CDSL 
and in physical form with the total issued/paid up capital. The said certi fi cate duly certi fi ed by a Practi cing Company Secretary is submitt ed 
to the Stock Exchanges within 30 days of the end of each quarter. 

j. CEO and CFO Certi fi cati on: 

As required under Regulati on 17(8)  of SEBI LODR Regulati ons, 2015, a Certi fi cate duly signed by the Executi ve Director and Chief Financial 
Offi  cer was placed at the meeti ng of Board of Directors held on 30.05.2017.

k. Non-Compliance of any requirement of corporate governance report with reasons thereof:

The Company has complied with all the requirements of Corporate Governance Report from sub-paras (2) to (10) of Part C of Schedule V of 
SEBI LODR Regulati ons, 2015.

l. Disclosure of compliance with corporate  governance requirements as specifi ed in Regulati on 17 To 27 And Regulati on 46(2) (I) (B) Of SEBI 
(Listi ng Obligati ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regulati ons, 2015:

The Company has complied with all the Corporate Governance requirements as specifi ed in Regulati on 17 to 27 (except Regulati on 21 and 
24, which are not applicable to the Company) and Regulati on 46 (2)(i)(b) of SEBI LODR Regulati ons, 2015. 

m. Code of Conduct

The Company is committ ed to conduct its business in accordance with applicable laws, rules and regulati ons and highest standard of 
transparency. Accordingly, the Company has laid down a Code of conduct for all its Board members and Senior Managerial Personnel so 
that confl ict of interest could be avoided. The Code of Conduct suitably incorporates the duti es of Independent Directors as laid down in 
the Companies Act, 2013. All the Board members and Senior Managerial Personnel are complying with the said code of conduct. The code 
of conduct is also available on Company’s website i .e. www.cafl .co.in. The Board members and senior management personnel affi  rm the 
compliance of this Code annually. A declarati on by the Executi ve Director/CEO in terms of SEBI (LODR) Regulati ons, 2015 to the eff ect that 
members of the Board and senior management personnel have affi  rmed compliance with this Code of Conduct is att ached with this Report. 

n. Disclosure with respect to Demat Suspense Account /Unclaimed Suspense Account 

a. Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense account lying at the beginning of the year: Nil 

b. Number of shareholders who approached listed enti ty for transfer of shares from suspense account during the year: Nil 

c. Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from suspense account during the year: Nil 

d. Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense account lying at the end of the year: Nil 

e. That the voti ng rights on these shares shall remain frozen ti ll the rightf ul owner of such shares claims the shares: Not Applicable 

All the shares of the Company has already been allott ed to the eligible allott ees, hence there is no demat suspense account/unclaimed 
suspense account

By order of Board of Directors                  
For Cremica Agro Foods Limited

 
Place: Phillaur                                                                                                                                                                                                              Surendar Kumar Sood
Date: 02.07.2018                                                                                                                                                  (Chairman) 
                                                                                                                                                                                   DIN: 01091404

Address: 4275, Street No. 7, Durga Puri, Haibowal 
Kalan, Ludhiana 141001 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S DECLARATION

Pursuant to the requirement of Regulati on 34(3) read with Part D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listi ng Obligati ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regulati ons, 
2015, I hereby confi rm that all Board Members and Senior Management personnel (as defi ned in the Regulati on 34 of the company have affi  rmed 
compliance with Code of Conduct for Board & Senior Management Personnel’ for the year ended 31st March, 2018.

By order of Board of Directors                  
      For Cremica Agro Foods Limited

Shanti lal Sukalal Chaudhari
(Executi ve Director)

DIN:02315224

Place: Phillaur                                                                                                                                         
Date: 02.07.2018
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                  ANNEXURE- H

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

Your Company was engaged in the manufacture of bread and other bakery products. Though the industry of bread and bakery is showing huge growth 
both domesti c and at the internati onal level Firstly due to the availability of diff erent variety of breads and bakery items having bett er ingredients and 
Secondly due to educati on which has brought in awareness and changed the eati ng habits of people in India at large, who used to eat their traditi onal 
food have now shift ed to other food items. Since, in the Last year under review your Company did not do any business so we cannot comment on the 
performance of the company in comparison with the other companies at large. 

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS
There are a lot of opportuniti es related to the Company which can contribute to the rising income and aspirati on of consumers, large & profi table domes-
ti c and internati onal markets and rural growth in India. People prefer fresh bread and other products. Bakery products are an item of mass consumpti on 
in view of its low price and with rapid growth and changing eati ng habits of people, bakery products have gained popularity among masses.Besides above, 
Untapped geographies in India is also a huge area of opportunity. 
These opportuniti es are equally visible to the current and future competi tors of your Company and that consti tutes the primary threat. Intensifi ed com-
peti ti on due to lower industry growth. A combinati on of ahead-of- market innovati ons, consistent quality delivery, supporti ng the brand aggressively 
through consistent and competi ti ve investment and conti nuous enhancement of capability and effi  ciency of distributi on pipeline will help your Company 
address the threats. 
SEGMENT WISE OR PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE
Since there was no business last year therefore the management cannot comment on this head.

FUTURE OUTLOOK 

In the near term, Company is planning to once again start its business. It has formed a very good and abled Board, under whose guidance and abled sup-
port it is expected that Company will do well and will att ain new targets and goals bett er than what it used to achieve when it was in full fl ow. 
RISKS AND CONCERNS
Growth of individual categories is linked to the overall economic growth. Primary risk to the business will be on account of adverse changes to the 
economy. Volati lity in commodity prices is the other signifi cant risk. 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY
The company has adequate internal control systems and procedures which commensurate with the nature of its business and the size of its operati ons. 
The internal control system are adequate to ensure that all assets and resources of the company are safeguarded and protected against loss from unau-
thorized use or dispositi on and all transacti ons are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The company also ensures compliance with all statutes 
and regulatory policies and guidelines.
Further the company is also having internal audit department which carries out audit work throughout the year. The main objecti ve of such audit is to test 
the adequacy and eff ecti veness of internal control systems laid down by the Management and to suggest improvement in the systems.
Besides, an audit committ ee consisti ng of three directors has been consti tuted. All the signifi cant audit observati on and follow up acti on thereon are taken 
care of by the audit committ ee. The audit committ ee met four ti mes during the fi nancial year under review.

FINANCIAL/OPERATION PERFORMANCE

During the year under review the Company did not do any business. The company achieved total revenue of Rs. 2,415.92 thousands. It suff ered a net loss 
of Rs.16,873.96 thousands as against Net Profi t of Rs. 689.69 thousands in the previous year. The detailed performance has already been discussed in the 
Directors report under column operati onal review.
HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

During the year under review the Company had no person on the rolls of the Company.
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT
Though the statement and views expressed in the above said report are on the basis of best judgment but the actual future results might diff er from 
whatever is stated in the report.

By order of Board of Directors                  
      For Cremica Agro Foods Limited

Surendar Kumar Sood
Place: Phillaur                                                                                                                                                                                                                               (Chairman)
Date: 02.07.2018                                                                                                                                                                                                                   DIN: 01091404

Address: 4275, Street No. 7, Durga Puri, Haibowal 
Kalan, Ludhiana 141001 
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ANNEXURE- I

Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to fi rst proviso to sub-secti on (3) of secti on 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the fi nancial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Informati on in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Sl. No. Parti culars Details

Name of the subsidiary -

Reporti ng period for the subsidiary concerned, if diff erent from the holding company’s reporti ng period -

Reporti ng currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant Financial year in the case of foreignsubsidiaries -

Share capital -

Reserves & surplus -

Total assets -

Total Liabiliti es -

Investments -

Turnover -

Profi t before taxati on -

Provision for taxati on -

Profi t aft er taxati on -

Proposed Dividend -

% of shareholding -

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Secti on 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

Name of associates/Joint Ventures -

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end

No.

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture
Extend of Holding%

3. Descripti on of how there is signifi cant infl uence

4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated

5. Net worth att ributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet

6. Profi t/Loss for the year

i. Considered in Consolidati on

ii. Not Considered in Consolidati on

By order of Board of Directors               
 For Cremica Agro Foods Limited

Surendar Kumar Sood
(Chairman)

 DIN: 01091404

Place: Phillaur 
Date: 02.07.2018

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To 

THE mEmBERs Of m/s CREmiCA AgRO FOOds LimiTEd

REPORT ON THE FiNANCiAL sTATEmENTs 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of m/s Cremica Agro Foods Limited(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 
31st March 2018, Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information. 

mANAgEmENT’s REsPONsiBiLiTY FOR THE FiNANCiAL sTATEmENTs 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the 
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company 
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Indian Accounting Standards ( Ind As) prescribed under Section 133 
of the Act, read with the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and 
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

AUdiTORs’ REsPONsiBiLiTY 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit 
report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there-under.

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those 
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements 
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Board of Directors, as well 
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

OPiNiON 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information 
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the 
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

REPORT ON OTHER LEgAL ANd REgULATORY REQUiREmENTs 

1.  As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

 a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purposes of our audit. 

 b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those 
books. 

 c) The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Statement, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of 
account. 

 d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards ( Ind As) prescribed under Section 133 of the 
Act, read with the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015, as amended.

 e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none 
of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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 f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such 

controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014,as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. There are no long-term contracts including derivative contracts in the Co. And hence not applicable.

ii. There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

2.  This report include a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 &4 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016, issued by the Central 
Government in terms of section 143 (11) of the Companies Act, 2013, since in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given 
to us the said order is applicable to the company. 

FOR KUmAR sUNiL ANd AssOCiATEs
CHARTEREd ACCOUNTANTs

CA AsEEm AggARWAL
PLACE: LUdHiANA                        PARTNER
dATE: 02.07.2018                                m.NO.536720

(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ of our report of even date)

ANNEXURE A
REPORT ON THE iNTERNAL FiNANCiAL CONTROLs OVER

FiNANCiAL REPORTiNg
UNdER CLAUsE (i) OF sUB-sECTiON 3 OF sECTiON 143

OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of m/s Cremica Agro Foods Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2018 in 
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

mANAgEmENT’s REsPONsiBiLiTY FOR iNTERNAL FiNANCiAL CONTROLs 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial 
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include 
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 
2013. 

AUdiTORs’ REsPONsiBiLiTY 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent 
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting 
and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting. 

mEANiNg OF iNTERNAL FiNANCiAL CONTROLs OVER FiNANCiAL REPORTiNg 

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s 
internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that: 
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1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company; 

2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and payments of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations 
of management and directors of the company; and 

3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use or disposition of the company’s assets that 
could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

iNHERENT LimiTATiONs OF iNTERNAL FiNANCiAL CONTROLs OVER FiNANCiAL REPORTiNg 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management 
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

OPiNiON 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 
March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

FOR KUmAR sUNiL ANd AssOCiATEs
CHARTEREd ACCOUNTANTs

CA AsEEm AggARWAL
PLACE: LUdHiANA                        PARTNER
dATE: 02.07.2018                    m.NO.536720

 (Referred to in paragraph 2, under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our Report of even date)

ANNEXURE B

i. a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details  
and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available information.

 00 b) As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is  
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

 00 c) As per the information and explanations provided to us, title deeds of immovable properties are generally in the name of the Company.

ii. In our opinion, the inventories have been physically verified during the year by the Management at reasonable intervals and as explained to us no 
material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification. 

iii. The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the 
register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

iv. As per the explanations given to us the Co. Has not granted any loans, made investments or provided any guarantees and securities. Hence the 
provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and 
securities. 

v. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposit from the public. Therefore, the provisions of 
Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

vi. As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the 
Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company. 
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vii. In respect of statutory dues: 

 According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Income Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material 
statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, 
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at March 31, 2018 for a period of more than six months from 
the date of becoming payable. 

 There are no dues of Income Tax, Customs Duty which have not been deposited as on March 31, 2018.

viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings 
to financial institutions, banks and Government and dues to debenture holders. 

ix. As per the explanations given to us the Co. Has not raised any money by way of debt instruments and the term loans during the year.

x. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers 
or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

xi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid / provided managerial remuneration in 
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013. 

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of Paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable. 

xiii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company’s transactions with its related party are in compliance 
with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, and details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the 
financial statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

xiv. Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under 
review and so, the requirement of section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 need not to be complied with. 

xv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company has not entered into any non-cash 
transactions with its directors or persons connected with him and hence reporting under clause (xv) of Paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable 
to the Company 

xvi. In our opinion and according to information and explanations provided to us, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of 
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

FOR KUmAR sUNiL ANd AssOCiATEs
CHARTEREd ACCOUNTANTs

  CA AsEEm AggARWAL
PLACE: LUdHiANA                        PARTNER
dATE: 02.07.2018                    m.NO.536720
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Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018
 (All amounts in Rs. ‘000 , unless otherwise stated) 

 Particulars  Notes  As at march 31, 2018  As at march 31, 2017  As at April 1, 2016 

AssETs
Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 3                                 234.93                                 325.22                             415.51 
Deferred tax assets 4                                           -                             17,270.98                       17,284.65 
Other non-current assets 5                           48,501.98                           48,501.98                       26,732.18 

Total non-current assets                           48,736.91                           66,098.18                       44,432.34 

Current assets
Inventories 6                                 220.00                                           -                                        -   
Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 7(i)                                           -                                   725.00                                      -   
(ii)  Cash and cash equivalents 7(ii)                           12,010.18                              9,869.68                         8,230.26 
(iii) Bank balances other than above 7(iii)                           44,027.27                           44,064.24                       65,574.36 
(iv) Other financial assets 7(iv)                                    91.79                                           -                                        -   
Current tax assets (net) 8                              2,487.96                              2,338.46                         2,408.84 
Other current assets 9                                    52.40                                    52.40                               52.40 

Total current assets                           58,889.60                           57,049.78                       76,265.86 
TOTAL AssETs                         107,626.51                         123,147.96                     120,698.20 

EQUiTY ANd LiABiLiTiEs
Equity 

Equity share capital 10                           14,985.00                           14,985.00                       14,985.00 
Other equity 11                           71,403.37                           88,277.33                       87,587.64 

Total Equity                           86,388.37                         103,262.33                     102,572.64 

LiABiLiTiEs

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i) Trade payables
 (a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises                                           -                                             -                                        -   
       and small enperprises
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 12 (i)                           10,456.23                           10,956.23                       11,606.70 
       micro enpterprises and small enterprises
(ii) Borrowings 12 (ii)                              2,625.00                              1,000.00                                      -   
(iii) Other financial liabilities 12 (iii)                                 345.00                                 345.00                             345.00 
Other current liabilities 13                              7,811.91                              7,584.40                         6,173.86 

Total Current Liabilities                           21,238.14                           19,885.63                       18,125.56 
Total liabilities                           21,238.14                           19,885.63                       18,125.56 
TOTAL EQUiTY ANd LiABiLiTiEs                         107,626.51                         123,147.96                     120,698.20 

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

This is the  balance sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For Kumar Sunil & Associates For and on behalf of directors of Cremica Agro Foods Limited
Firm Registration No.006263N
Chartered Accountants

sd/- sd/-  sd/-
CA Aseem Aggarwal Anoop Bector  Shantilal Sukhalal Chaudhari  
Partner director  Whole Time Director & CEO 
Membership No. 536720 diN: 00108589  diN: 02315224 

 sd/- sd/-
Place : Ludhiana Neha Gupta Rishi Kumar Bector 
Date : 02.07.2018 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
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 sd/- sd/-
Place : Ludhiana Neha Gupta Rishi Kumar Bector 
Date : 02.07.2018 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Statement of Profit and Loss 

(All amounts in Rs. ‘000 , unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes
        Year ended 31st  

       march 2018
 

Year ended 31st 
march 2017

Revenue from operations
 

14
                              -                           725.00 

Other income  15                     2,415.92                      4,019.37 
 Total income                       2,415.92                      4,744.37 
     
Expenses     
Cost of materials consumed  16                               -                   720.00
Employee benefit expense  17                     1,266.40                      1,420.48 
Depreciation and amortization expense 18                          90.29                           90.29 
Other expenses  19                        516.07                      1,474.70 
 Total expenses                       1,872.76                      3,705.47 
     
Profit before exceptional items and tax                         543.16                      1,038.90 
Exceptional items                                -                                     -   
Profit before tax                         543.16                      1,038.90 
Income tax expense:     
   - Current tax  8                        146.14                         335.54 
   - Deferred tax  4                   17,270.98                           13.67 

Total tax expense                    17,417.12                         349.21 

 Profit for the year                   (16,873.96)                         689.69 
     
 Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 
 

                              -                                     -   

     
Total comprehensive income for the year
 

                 (16,873.96)                         689.69 

     
Earnings per equity share for profit from operations 
attributable to owners 

   

Basic earnings  per share  23                        (11.26)                             0.46 

Diluted earnings  per share  23                        (11.26)                             0.46 
     

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

This is the  balance sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For Kumar Sunil & Associates For and on behalf of directors of Cremica Agro Foods Limited
Firm Registration No.006263N
Chartered Accountants

sd/- sd/-  sd/-
CA Aseem Aggarwal Anoop Bector  Shantilal Sukhalal Chaudhari  
Partner director  Whole Time Director & CEO 
Membership No. 536720 diN: 00108589  diN: 02315224 
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(All amounts in Rs. ‘000 , unless otherwise stated)
a. Equity Share Capital

Particulars Number iNR
As at 1 April 2016               1,498.50    14,985.00 
Changes in equity share capital                            -                            -   
As at 31 march 2017                1,498.50       14,985.00 
Changes in equity share capital                -                         -   
As at 31 march 2018               1,498.50 14,985.00 

b. Other equity

Description Reserves & Surplus Total

Capital Reserve Securities 
premium reserve

General Reserve Retained Earnings

Balance at 1 April 2016 8,448.00 2,742.90 7,950.03 68,446.71 87,587.64

Profit for the year                      -              -                        -                       689.69 689.69

Other comprehensive income         -               -                               -                      -        -   

Total comprehensive income for 
the year

0.00 0.00 0.00 689.69 689.69

     
     Balance at 31 March 2017 8,448.00 2,742.90 7,950.03 69,136.40 88,277.34

Description Reserves & Surplus Total

Capital Reserve Securities 
premium reserve

General Reserve Retained Earnings

Balance at 1 April 2017 8,448.00 2,742.90 7,950.03 69,136.40 88,277.34

Profit for the year                  -                        -                               -      (16,873.96)    (16,873.96)

Other Comprehensive Income                         -                   -                             -                                    -                             -   

Total Comprehensive Income for 
the year

                            -             -                   -           (16,873.96)      (16,873.96)

     
     Balance at 31 March 2018 8,448.00 2,742.90 7,950.03 52,262.45 71,403.38

Statement of Changes in Equity

 sd/- sd/-
Place : Ludhiana Neha Gupta Rishi Kumar Bector 
Date : 02.07.2018 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

This is the  balance sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For Kumar Sunil & Associates For and on behalf of directors of Cremica Agro Foods Limited
Firm Registration No.006263N
Chartered Accountants

sd/- sd/-  sd/-
CA Aseem Aggarwal Anoop Bector  Shantilal Sukhalal Chaudhari  
Partner director  Whole Time Director & CEO 
Membership No. 536720 diN: 00108589  diN: 02315224 
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(All amounts in Rs. ‘000 , unless otherwise stated) 
 

 Particulars   
 Year ended 31 

march 2018 
 Year ended 31  

march 2017 
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before income tax and exceptional items                           543.16                        1,038.90 

Adjustments for:
 Depreciation and amortisation expense                             90.29                             90.29 
Interest income from financial assets at amortised cost                      (2,395.92)                      (2,648.89)

                     (2,305.63)                      (2,558.60)

Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Decrease/ (Increase) in trade receivables                           725.00                         (725.00)
 (Increase)/Decrease in other current financial assets                           (91.79)
Decrease /(Increase) in inventories                         (220.00)                                   -   
Decrease/ (Increase) in other non-current assets                                  -                      (21,769.80)
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables                         (500.00)                         (650.48)
Decrease in other current liabilities                           227.51                        1,410.53 
Cash generated from operations                           140.72                    (21,734.74)
Income taxes paid                         (295.64)                         (265.17)
Net cash inflow from operating activities                      (1,917.38)                    (23,519.61)

Cash flow from investing activities
Investments in bank deposits (having original maturity of more than three 
months)

                            36.98                      21,510.12 

Interest received from financial assets at amortised cost                        2,395.92                        2,648.89 
Net cash outflow from investing activities                        2,432.90                      24,159.01 

Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from unsecured borrowings                        1,625.00                        1,000.00 
Net cash outflow from financing activities                        1,625.00                        1,000.00 

Net (decrease)/increase  in cash and cash equivalents                        2,140.51                        1,639.40 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year                        9,869.67 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                       8,230.26 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year                      12,010.19                        9,869.66 

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the cash flow statement
Cash and cash equivalents as per above comprise of the following

Cash and cash equivalents [note 7(iii)]
Balances with banks                      11,950.34                        9,827.31 

Cash on hand                             59.85                             42.37 

                     12,010.18                        9,869.67 

Notes to Financial Information

 sd/- sd/-
Place : Ludhiana Neha Gupta Rishi Kumar Bector 
Date : 02.07.2018 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

This is the  balance sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For Kumar Sunil & Associates For and on behalf of directors of Cremica Agro Foods Limited
Firm Registration No.006263N
Chartered Accountants

sd/- sd/-  sd/-
CA Aseem Aggarwal Anoop Bector  Shantilal Sukhalal Chaudhari  
Partner director  Whole Time Director & CEO 
Membership No. 536720 diN: 00108589  diN: 02315224 

Statement of Cash Flows
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3 Property, plant and equipment
(All amounts in Rs. ‘000, unless otherwise stated)

  Plant & Equipment Computers
Furniture & 

Fixtures
Total

Year ended 31 march 2017

gross carrying amount

Deemed cost as at April 1,  2016                                 191.73               112.02    111.76          415.51 

Additions                                         -                             -               -                               -   

Disposals                                         -   -                       -                     -   

Closing gross carrying amount                                 191.73            112.02         111.76          415.51 

Accumulated depreciation

Depreciation charge during the year                                   34.83 37.03         18.43                90.29 

Disposals                                         -   -             -                 -   

Closing accumulated depreciation                                   34.83               37.03 18.43              90.29 

 Net carrying amount                                 156.90             74.99             93.33               325.22 

  Plant & Equipment  Computers 
 Furniture & 

Fixtures 
 Total 

Year ended 31 march 2018

gross carrying amount

Opening gross carrying amount as on April 1, 
2017

                                191.73       112.02    111.76               415.51 

Additions                                         -                   -             -                -   

Disposals                                         -                -   -                 -   

 Closing gross carrying amount                                 191.73         112.02    111.76          415.51 

Accumulated depreciation

Opening accumulated depreciation                                   34.83               37.03      18.43                    90.29 

Depreciation charge during the year                                   34.83              37.03            18.43                 90.29 

Disposals                                         -                          -   

 Closing accumulated depreciation                                   69.66          74.06           36.86                 180.58 

 Net carrying amount                                 122.07             37.96           74.90             234.93 

Notes to Financial Information
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Notes to Financial Information
 (All amounts in Rs. ‘000, unless otherwise stated) 

4  deferred tax assets (Net)  31 march 2018   31 march 2017   01 April 2016 

The balance comprise temporary differences         
attributable to: 
 Depreciation on fixed assets       -    (13.67)        (21.19)
 Charged to profit & loss a/c        (17,270.98)
 Subtotal      (17,270.98)                (13.67)        (21.19)

 Net loss as per income tax carried forward   17,270.98     17,284.65     17,305.84 
    

 Net deferred tax asset/(liabilities)           -               17,270.98      17,284.65 

 movement in deferred tax assets 
  Fixed Asset  Others  Total 
 At 1 April 2016      (21.19)   7,305.84          17,284.65 
 (charged)/credited:   
  - to profit or loss - deferred tax       7.52    (21.19)       (13.67)
 At 31 march 2017       (13.67)    17,284.65    17,270.98 
 (charged)/credited:   
  - to profit or loss - deferred tax*                  13.67 (17,284.65)    (17,270.98)
 At 31 march 2018           -                 -                        -   
 *The above amount represents balance of deferred tax asset as at March 31, 2017 charged off 
to Profit & Loss A/c in the current year 

5  Other non current assets  31 march 2018   31 march 2017   01 April 2016 

 Capital Advances 40,361.98     40,361.98     18,592.18 
 Advance Recoverable in cash and kind             8,140.00      8,140.00          8,140.00 
 Total other non-current assets          48,501.98          48,501.98   26,732.18 

6  inventories  31 march 2018   31 march 2017   01 April 2016 

 Raw material and packing material           220.00               -           -   
 Total Inventories              220.00                            -                      -   

7(i)  Trade receivables  31 march 2018   31 march 2017   01 April 2016

 Unsecured, considered good            -   725.00              -   
 Total receivables    -       725.00              -   
 Current Portion         -        725.00              -   
 Non-Current Portion    -            -               -   

 Break-up of security details  31 march 2018   31 march 2017   31 march 2016 

 Unsecured, considered good                           -       725.00               -   
 Total           -                725.00              -   
 Allowance for doubtful debts        -   -            -   

 Total trade receivables        -    725.00                         -   

 7(ii)  Cash and cash equivalents  31 march 2018   31 march 2017   01 April 2016 
 Balances with  Banks  

 - in current accounts    11,950.34          9,827.31         8,187.89 
        11,950.34            9,827.31            8,187.89 

 Cash on hand       59.85              42.37             42.37 
                59.85                   42.37             42.37 

 Total cash and cash equivalents          12,010.18  9,869.68          8,230.26 
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7(iii)  Bank Balances  other  than 7(ii) above  31 march 2018   31 march 2017   01 April 2016 

 Deposits with maturity more than 3 months 
but less than 12 months 

     44,027.27       44,064.24      65,574.36 

 Total Bank Balances  other  than 7(ii) above     44,027.27    44,064.24   65,574.36 
     

7(iv)  Other Financial Assets  31 march 2018  31 march 2017  01 April 2016 
 Current  Non- Current  Current  Non- Current  Current  Non- Current 

 Interest accrued on deposits with banks 
(unsecured, considered good) 

                                    
91.79 

                                          
-   

                                          
-   

                                          
-   

                                          
-   

                                          
-   

 Total other financial assets   91.79                 -                    -                 -            -              -   

8  Current tax assets  31 march 2018   31 march 2017   01 April 2016 

 Advance Income Tax     2,634.10       2,674.00            2,706.58 
 Less: Provision for Tax           146.14          335.54      297.74 
 Total current tax assets    2,487.96              2,338.46            2,408.84 

 A.   Amounts recognised in profit or loss 

 B. Reconciliation of effective tax rate
 For the year ended  

31 march 2018 
 For the year ended  

31 march 2017 
 Rate  Amount  Rate  Amount 

Profit before tax from continuing operations 25.75%     543.16 30.90%    1,038.90 
Tax using the Company’s domestic tax rate          146.14   321.02 
Tax effect of:

Non-deductible expenses 0.00%                -   1.32%          13.67 
Deferred tax asset written off* 3179.72%   17,270.98 0.00%       -   
Others 0.00%                   -   1.40%       14.52 

Tax expense 3206.62%   17,417.12 33.61%    349.21 

 * The above amount represents balance of deferred tax asset as at March 31, 2017 charged off to Profit & Loss A/c in the current year. 
Consequent to which the effective tax rate has gone up to current level. 

 9  Other current assets  31 march 2018  31 march 2017  01 April 2016 

 Balance with statutory/government authorities        52.40                52.40                    52.40 

 Total other current assets           52.40  52.40  52.40 

 For the year ended  
31 march 2018 

 For the year ended  
31 march 2017 

Current tax expense
Current year      146.14    335.54 

                     146.14              335.54 

deferred tax credit
Changes in recognised temporary differ-

ences
  13.67 

Reversal of deferred tax assets              17,270.98 
                17,270.98                    13.67 

 Total tax expense 17,417.12                  349.21 
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Notes to Financial Information (All amounts in Rs. ‘000, unless otherwise stated)
10 Equity share capital and other equity

(a) Equity share capital
Authorized equity share capital
     Number of shares Amount
As at  01 April 2016     2,000.00     20,000.00 
Increase during the year       -       -   
As at 31 march 2017       2,000.00          20,000.00 
Increase during the year          -                 -   
As at  31 march 2018          2,000.00      20,000.00 

  
(i) Movements in equity share capital
     Number of shares Equity share capital (par value)
As at  01 April 2016           1,498.50       14,985.00 
Movement during the year           -       -   
As at 31 march 2017        1,498.50       14,985.00 
Movement during the year   -            -   
As at  31 march 2018                 1,498.50    14,985.00 

Terms and rights attached to equity shares

The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of the equity share will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after 
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

31 march 2018 31 march 2017 01 April 2016
11 Reserves and Surplus

Capital Reserve      8,448.00       8,448.00 8,448.00 
Securities premium reserve     2,742.90           2,742.90    2,742.90 

General Reserve           7,950.03        7,950.03  7,950.03 
Retained Earnings      52,262.44 69,136.40  68,446.71 
Total reserve and surplus         71,403.37    88,277.33  87,587.64 

31 march 2018 31 march 2017 01 April 2016
(i) Capital Reserve
Opening Balance      8,448.00       8,448.00   8,448.00 
Closing balance  8,448.00     8,448.00   8,448.00 

(ii) Securities Premium Reserve
Opening Balance      2,742.90    2,742.90    2,742.90 
Closing balance     2,742.90       2,742.90   2,742.90 

(iii) General Reserve
Opening balance      7,950.03     7,950.03     7,950.03 
Closing balance           7,950.03    7,950.03     7,950.03 

(iv) Retained Earnings
Opening balance   69,136.40   68,446.71   67,806.91 
Balance transferred  from Statement of Profit and Loss           (16,873.96)           689.69            639.80 
Closing balance        52,262.44     69,136.40   68,446.71 
Nature and purpose of other reserves
Securities premium account 
Securities premium account is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the 
companies act.
General Reserve
The General Reserve is as per the requirements of  Companies Act, 2013 in respect of companies incorporated in India.

Capital Reserve
The Capital Reserve is as per requirement of Companies Act,2013 in respect 
of Companies incorporated in India. 

(ii) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Name of Shareholder 

Equity Shares
31 march 2018 31 march 2017 1 April 2016

No. of 
Shares held

% of Holding 
No. of shares 

held
% of Holding 

No. of shares 
held

% of Hold-
ing 

Mrs. Bectors Food Specialities Limited         673.51 44.95%           673.51 44.95%  673.51 44.95%
Cremica Food Industries Limited      225.68 15.06%      225.68 15.06% 225.68 15.06%
Total          899.19 60.01%   899.19 60.01%       899.19 60.01%

As per records of the company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial 
interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.
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Notes to Financial Information

(All amounts in Rs. ‘000, unless otherwise stated)

12 (i) Trade payables 31 march 2018 31 march 2017 01 April 2016

Current

Trade payables*

 (a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises     -      -                  -   

       and small enperprises

(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
                             

10,456.23 
                         

10,956.23 
                               

11,606.70 

       micro enpterprises and small enterprises

 Total trade payables          10,456.23   10,956.23             11,606.70 

*The Company has during the year, not received any intimation from any of its suppliers regarding their status under the MSMED Act. 
Based on the above facts, there are no dues to parties registered under MSMED Act. Accordingly, disclosures required under MSMED 
act are not given.

12 (ii) Current Borrowings 31 march 2018 31 march 2017 01 April 2016

 Unsecured loans

Loan from related parties* 2625.00         1,000.00                   -   

Total borrowings  2,625.00             1,000.00                  -   

*These represent interest free short term loans given by related parties to cover working capital requirements. 
These loans are repayable 

on demand.
12 (iii) Other financial liabilities

31 march 2018 31 march 2017 01 April 2016

Current

Security and other trade deposits        345.00                        345.00                      345.00 

 Total other current financial liabilities               345.00                       345.00                      345.00 

13 Other current liabilities 31 march 2018 31 march 2017 01 April 2016

Advances from customers    6,060.05              6,060.05                    6,060.05 

Statutory dues including provident fund and tax deducted at source 12.47                        29.85   0.97 

Other Payable                   135.03                       99.02      112.84 

Employee benefits payable              1,604.36          1,395.48              -   

 Total other current liabilities           7,811.91             7,584.40          6,173.86 
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Notes to Financial Information

 (All amounts in Rs. ‘000 , unless otherwise stated) 

     Year ended march 31, 
2018 

 Year ended march 31, 
2017 

14  Continuing Operations 

 Revenue from operations                        -                  725.00 

 Total revenue from continuing operations                       -    725.00 

  

15  Other income  

 Interest income from financial assets at amortized cost 2,395.92 2,648.89 

 Other non-operating income                 20.00             1,370.48 

 Total other income 2,415.92   4,019.37 

16  Cost of materials consumed 

 Raw material at the beginning of the year                            -                         -   

 Add: Purchases                220.00     720.00 

 Less: Raw material at the end of the year                220.00                       -   

 Total cost of material consumed                             -    720.00 

17  Employee benefits expense 

 Salaries and wages 1,266.40          1,420.48 

 Total employee benefit expense                  1,266.40 1,420.48 

18  Depreciation and amortization expense 

 Depreciation of property, plant and equipment                 90.29               90.29 

 Total depreciation and amortization expense          90.29                90.29 

19  Other expenses 

 Rates & taxes               57.28                 624.78 

 Printing and stationery                 12.69              -   

 Rent                 11.80                        -   

 Legal and Professional             403.96                669.48 

 Payment to auditors (Refer Note 19(A) below)                     23.60                 8.63 

 Miscellaneous expenses               6.74                171.81 

         516.07        1,474.70 

 Details of payments to auditors 

19(A)  Payments to auditors (excluding taxes) 

 As auditor: 

 Audit Fee                             23.60              8.63 

 Total payments to auditors                           23.60              8.63 
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Notes to Financial Information                                                                                                                      (All amounts in Rs. ‘000 , unless otherwise stated)
          
20  Financial instruments – Fair values and risk management 
          
 A. Financial instruments by category
    As at 31 march 2018 As at 31 march 2017 As at 1 April 2016
    FVTPL Amortised Cost FVTPL Amortised Cost FVTPL Amortised Cost
 Financial assets         
 Trade receivables   -    -   -       725.00  -   -   
 Cash and cash equivalents  -    12,010.18 -     9,869.68  -    8,230.26 

 
Bank balances other than cash and cash 
equivalents  

-        44,027.27 -   44,064.24 -       65,574.36 

 Other current financial assets   -         91.79 -     -   -   -   
    -     56,129.24 -    54,658.92 -    73,804.62 
 Financial liabilities         
          
 Short term borrowings   -     2,625.00 -      1,000.00 -   -   
 Trade payables   -    10,456.23 -     10,956.23 -   11,606.70 
 Other financial liabilities   -     345.00 -    345.00 -       345.00 

    -   13,426.23 -    12,301.23 -     11,951.70 
 B. Fair value hierarchy         

 

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are:  
(a) recognised and measured at fair value and  
(b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements.  
To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments 
into three levels prescribed under the Indian Accounting Standard 113. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table.

       Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed 
 Particulars     As at 31 march 2018 
     Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
 Financial assets         
  Cash and cash equivalents     -   -    12,010.18 12,010.18 
  Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents  -   -    44,027.27    44,027.27 
  Other current financial assets     -   -       91.79   91.79 
 Total financial assets     -   -       56,129.24  56,129.24 
 Financial liabilities         
  Non current borrowings     -   -   -            -   
  Short term borrowings     -   -      2,625.00     2,625.00 
  Trade payables     -   -    10,456.23 10,456.23 
  Other financial liabilities     -   -    345.00 345.00 
 Total financial liabilities     -   -     13,426.23   13,426.23 
          
 Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed   
 Particulars

    As at 31 march 2017 
     Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
 Financial assets         
  Trade receivables        -     -        725.00     725.00 
  Cash and cash equivalents       -    -       9,869.68 9,869.68 
  Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents      -       -    65,574.36  65,574.36 
 Total financial assets         -     -    76,169.04  76,169.04 
 Financial liabilities         
  Short term borrowings          -       -     1,000.00  1,000.00 
  Trade payables       -      -   10,956.23  10,956.23 
  Other financial liabilities        -         -   345.00  345.00 
 Total financial liabilities          -     -    12,301.23   12,301.23 
          
 Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed   
 Particulars

    As at 01 April 2016  
     Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
 Financial assets         
  Cash and cash equivalents     -   -    8,230.26         8,230.26 
  Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents   -    -   65,574.36       65,574.36 
 Total financial assets     -   -    73,804.62  73,804.62 
 Financial liabilities         
  Trade payables     -    -    11,606.70      11,606.70 
  Other financial liabilities     -    -     345.00   345.00 

 Total financial liabilities     -    -    11,951.70    11,951.70 

 Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices/ NAV published.

 

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the 
use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument 
are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

 
Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for 
unlisted equity securities.

          
 There are no transfers between level 1 and level 2 during the year.     
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 Valuation process         

 

The finance department of the Company performs the valuations of financial assets and liabilities required for financial reporting purposes 
for level 3 fair values. The Company relies on them for instruments measured using level 1 valuation. Discussions of valuation processes 
and results are held between the CFO and the finance team at least once every year in line with the Company’s reporting periods. 
Changes in level 2 and 3 fair values are analysed at the end of each reporting period.

          
 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost    

    As at 31 march 2018 As at 31 march 2017 As at 1 April 2016

    Carrying amount Fair value
Carrying 
amount

Fair value
Carrying 
amount

Fair value

 Financial assets         
 Trade receivables                     -                     -            725.00       725.00 -    -   
 Cash and cash equivalents            12,010.18 12,010.18    9,869.68    9,869.68  8,230.26    8,230.26 

 
Bank balances other than cash and cash 
equivalents  

        44,027.27  44,027.27      65,574.36  65,574.36  65,574.36 65,574.36 

 Other current financial assets           91.79   91.79     -       -      -       -   
          56,129.24 56,129.24 76,169.04  76,169.04     73,804.62 73,804.62 
          
 Financial liabilities         
 Short term borrowings          2,625.00    2,625.00      1,000.00    1,000.00         -               -   
 Trade payables       10,456.23 10,456.23 10,956.23 10,956.23 11,606.70 11,606.70 
 Other current financial liabilities   345.00  345.00 345.00       345.00        345.00    345.00 
    13,426.23    3,426.23 12,301.23   2,301.23 11,951.70 11,951.70 
          

 

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, current loans, other current financial assets, short-
term borrowings, trade payables, other current financial liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their short-term 
nature. Non-current borrowings represents approximate to the fair values. Accordingly, the same has not been discounted.

 
The fair values for security deposits were calculated based on cash flows discounted using a current lending rate. They are classified as level 3 fair 
values in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including counterparty credit.

          
 B. Financial risk management         

 

The Company’s principal financial liabilities, comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial 
liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations and to provide guarantees to support its operations. The Company’s principal financial assets 
include loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and short-term deposits that derive directly from its operations.  

 

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management monitors compliance with the Company’s 
risk management policies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the 
Company.  The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below:

          
  Credit risk         

 

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations 
resulting in a financial loss to the Company. Credit risk arises principally from trade receivables, loans and advances, cash and cash equivalents 
and deposits with banks.

          
 Trade receivables         

 

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. However, management also considers 
the factors that may influence the credit risk of its customer base, including the default risk of the industry and country in which customers operate.  
The Company establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its expected credit losses in respect of trade and other receivables. The 
management uses a simplified approach for the purpose of computation of expected credit loss for trade receivables.An impairment analysis is 
performed at each reporting date. The risk management committee has established a credit policy under which each new customer is analysed 
individually for credit worthiness before the standard payments and delivery terms & conditions are offered. The Company’s review includes 
external ratings, if they are available, financial statements, credit agency information, industry information and business intelligence. Sale limits 
are established for each customer and reviewed annually. Any sales exceeding those limits require approval from the appropriate authority as per 
policy. In monitoring customer credit risk, customers are grouped according to their credit characteristics, including whether they are an individual 
or a legal entity, whether they are a institutional, dealers or end-user customer, their geographic location, industry, trade history with the Company 
and existence of previous financial difficulties. 

 

The Company based on internal assessment which is driven by the historical experience/ current facts available in relation to default and delays 
in collection thereof, the credit risk for trade receivables is considered low. The Company estimates its allowance for trade receivable using 
lifetime expected credit loss. Individual receivables which are known to be uncollectible are written off by reducing the carrying amount of trade 
receivable and the amount of the loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss within other expenses. A default on a financial asset is 
when counter party fails to make payments within 90 days when they fall due. 

 Cash and cash equivalents and deposits with banks

 
Cash and cash equivalents of the Company are held with banks which have high credit rating. The Company considers that its cash and cash 
equivalents have low credit risk based on the external credit ratings of the counterparties.
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Particulars   As at  

31 march 2018
   As at  

31 march 2017
  As at  

1 April 2016

 
Financial assets for which loss allowance is assessed using Lifetime 
Expected Credit Losses

 

 Trade Receivables -   725.00 -   

 Reconciliation of loss allowance provision   -   -   -   
          
 ii. Liquidity risk         

 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by 
delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient 
liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking 
damage to the Company’s reputation.

          

 

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the cash flow generated from operations to 
meet obligations when due and to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, Company treasury maintains 
flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed credit lines.

 

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position (comprising the undrawn borrowing facilities) and cash and cash 
equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. This is generally carried out at local level in the operating companies of the Company in accordance 
with practice and limits set by the Company. These limits vary by location to take into account the liquidity of the market in which the entity 
operates. In addition, the Company’s liquidity management policy involves projecting cash flows in major currencies and considering the level 
of liquid assets necessary to meet these, monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios against internal and external regulatory requirements and 
maintaining debt financing plans.

 Maturities of financial liabilities         

 
The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and undiscounted, and 
exclude contractual interest payments and exclude the impact of netting agreements.

     Carrying amount Contractual cash flows

 
  As at 

31 march 2018
Total Upto 1 year Between 1 and 5 years more than 5 year

 Financial liabilities         
          
 Non current borrowings            -         -                                    -                                    -                                    -   

 Trade payables           10,456.23   10,456.23                     10,456.23                                  -                                    -   

 Other current financial liabilities        345.00      345.00                          345.00                                  -                                    -   

 Total       13,426.23   13,426.23                     13,426.23                                  -                                    -   
          
    Carrying amount  Contractual cash flows 

 
   As at 

31 march 2017
Total  Upto 1 year Between 1 and 5 years more than 5 year

 Financial liabilities         
 Non current borrowings       -               -                                    -     
 Trade payables                 10,956.23     10,956.23                     10,956.23                                  -                                    -   

 Other current financial liabilities           345.00        345.00                          345.00                                  -                                    -   

 Total             12,301.22    12,301.22                     12,301.22                                  -                                    -   
          
     Carrying amount  Contractual cash flows 

 
   As at 

1 April 2016
Total  Upto 1 year Between 1 and 5 years more than 5 year

 Financial liabilities         
 Non current borrowings             -          -                                    -                                    -                                    -   

 Other current financial liabilities                 345.00        345.00                          345.00                                  -                                    -   

 Total    11,951.69 11,951.69   11,951.69                                -                                  -   
          

 
The inflows/(outflows) disclosed in the above table represent the contractual undiscounted cash flows relating to derivative financial liabilities 
held for risk management purposes and which are not usually closed out before contractual maturity.

          
 iii. Market risk         

 

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices – such as foreign exchange and interest rate risk– will affect the Company’s income or the 
value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within 
acceptable parameters, while optimising the return. Currently, the company does not have any exposure of foreign exchange risk and interest 
rate risk.

  
 Exposure to interest rate risk         
 The interest rate profile of the Company’s interest-bearing financial instruments as reported to the management of the Company is as follows.
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Particulars
      Nominal Amount 
      31 march 2018  31 march 2017  1 April 2016 

Fixed-rate instruments
Financial assets    44,119.06        44,064.24      65,574.36 
             44,119.06     44,064.24    65,574.36 

Particulars       Nominal Amount 
Fair value sensitivity analysis for 
fixed-rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed-rate financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Therefore, a change 
in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss.

21 Capital management         
          

 

The Company’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence 
and to sustain future development of the business. Management monitors the return on capital on a yearly 
basis as well as the level of dividends to ordinary shareholders which is given based on approved dividend policy. 
The board of directors seeks to maintain a balance between the higher returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and the 
advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position.

 
The company capital consists of equity attributable to equity holders that includes equity share capital, reserves, retained earnings and long 
term borrowings.

          

       
As at march 31, 

2018
As at march 31, 

2017
As at April 01, 

2016
 Total liabilities        21,238.14  19,885.63  18,125.56 
 Less : Cash and cash equivalent          12,010.18       9,869.68    8,230.26 
 Adjusted net debt (a)            9,227.96          10,015.95    9,895.30 
 Total equity (b)          86,388.37      103,262.33     102,572.64 
 Capital gearing ratio (a/b)      11% 10% 10%
          

 
As a part of its capital management policy the company ensures compliance with all covenants and other capital requirements related to its 
contractual obligations.

22 Related Party Transaction

(a) Names of related parties and nature of relationship    
    
As at march 31, 2018 As at march 31, 2017
  
A. Key Management Personnel  
Anoop Bector , Director Anoop Bector , Director
S.S Chaudhary, Whole Time Director & CEO S.S Chaudhary, Whole Time Director & CEO
Ajay Bector Ajay Bector 
Dharamvir Bector, Director (Ceased w.e.f 26.12 2017 due to death) Dharamvir Bector, Director (Ceased w.e.f 26.12 2017 due to death)
Rajni Bector, Director Rajni Bector, Director
Pankaj Dawar, Additional Director Akshay Bector, Director till 14.11.2016
Rishi Bector, Chief Financial Officer Pankaj Dawar, Additional Director

 
B. Entities under which Key Management Personnel are interested B. Entities under which Key Management Personnel are interested 
Mrs. Bectors Cremica Dairies Private Limited Cremica Frozen Foods Limited
Mrs. Bectors Food Specialities Limited Mrs. Bectors Cremica Enterprises Limited
Cremica Frozen Foods Limited Cremica Food Specialities Limited
Mrs. Bectors Cremica Enterprises Limited Cremica Food Industries Limited
Cremica Food Specialities Limited Mrs. Bectors Food Private Limited
E.B.I Foods Private Limited Poliyan Food Park Private Limited
Sunshine Foods Bector Core Investments Private Limited
Hira Mal Lachman Das E.B.I Foods Private Limited
Ajay Bector (HUF) Auro Mira Diaries Limited
Dharamvir & Sons (HUF) Mrs. Bectors Cremica Dairies Private Limited
Anoop Bector (HUF) Mrs. Bectors Food Specialities Limited
 Sunshine Foods
 Hira Mal Lachman Das
 Ajay Bector (HUF)
 Dharamvir & Sons (HUF)
 Anoop Bector (HUF)
 Akshay Bector (HUF)
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23 Earnings per Share    
        31 march 2018  31 march 2017 

(a) Basic earnings per share

From continuing operations attributable to the equity holders of the 
company                              (11.26)

                                     
0.46 

(b) Diluted earnings per share

From continuing operations attributable to the equity holders of the 
company                              (11.26)

                                     
0.46 

(c) Basis for calculating earning per share

        31 march 2018  31 march 2017 

Profit from continuing operations attributable to the equity holders 
of the company used for Basic and dilluted earnings per share

   (16,873.96)  689.69 

24 Contingent liabilities & Assets

(a) Contingent Liabilities

The Company had contingent liabilities in respect of Sales Tax Appeal amounting to Rs. 2537.83 as at March 31, 2018 (Rs. 2537.83 as at March 
31, 2017 & April 01, 2016) 

(b) Contingent Assets

The Company does not have any contingent assets as at 31 March 2017, 31 March 2016 and 
1 April 2015.

25 Segment Information

Basis for segmentation

Segment information is presented in respect of the company’s key operating segments. The operating segments are based on the company’s 
management and internal reporting structure.

(b) Transactions with related parties during the course of ordinary business :

A number of key management personnel, or their related parties, hold positions in other entities that result in them having 
control or significant influence over those entities. A number of these entities transacted with the Company during the reporting 
period. The terms and conditions of the transactions with key management personnel and their related parties were no more 
favourable than those available, or those which might reasonably be expected to be available, in respect 
of similar transactions with non-key management personnel related entities on an arm’s length basis. 
The aggregate value of the Company’s transactions relating to key management personnel and entities over which they have control or 
significant influence is as follows:

Transactions march 31, 2018 march 31, 2017

Others   
Rent paid   
-Entities controlled by KMPs             11.80   -   

   
(d) Details of balances with related parties at year end

Balances as at year end march 31, 2018 march 31, 2017 April 01, 2016

    
Trade and other payables/payable for capital goods    
-Entities controlled by KMPs    10,016.17  10,004.47                       10,004.47 

Advance and other receivables

-Entities controlled by KMPs 14,557.07 14,557.07       20,707.07 
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Operating Segments

The Company’s Board of directors have been identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker (‘CODM’), since they are responsible for all major 
decisions with respect to the preparation and execution of business plan, preparation of budget, planning, alliance, merger and acquisition, and 
expansion of any new facility.

In the opinion of the Board, there is only one reportable segment (“Revenue from food products”). Accordingly, no separate disclosure for 
segment reporting is required to be made in the financial statements of the Company. 

26 The specified bank notes (SBN) as defined under the notification issued by the Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic dated 08 November, 
2016 are no longer in existence. Hence, the Company has not provided the corresponding disclosures as prescribed in Schedule III to the 
Companies Act, 2016. The disclosure of SBN made in the financial statements for 31March 2017 is as follows:

SBNs* Other denomination notes Total

Closing cash in hand as on 8 November 2016                    -                         42.37                 
42.37 

(+) Permitted receipts                   -                        -                            
-   

(-) Permitted payments            -                       42.37        42.37 

(-) Amount deposited in Banks               -                       -                         -   

Closing cash in hand as on 30 December 2016        -                                 -   -   

*For the purpose of this disclosure, the term ‘Specified Bank Notes’ shall have the same meaning provided in the notification of the 
Government of India, in the Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs number S.O. 3407 (E) dated 8 November 2016.

27 Notes to first-time adoption:

As stated in note 2, these are the Company’s first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS

The accounting policies set out in note 2 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018, the 
comparative information presented in these financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017 and in the preparation of an opening Ind 
AS statement of financial position at 1 April 2016 (the Company’s date of transition). 

In preparing its opening Ind AS statement of financial position, the Company has adjusted amounts reported previously in financial statements 
prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP (previous GAAP). An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the 
Company’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows is set out in the following tables and the notes that accompany the tables.

Exemptions and exceptions availed 
Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from previous GAAP to 
Ind AS.

 A.  Ind AS optional exemptions

 (i) deemed cost 
Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to measure the carrying value under the previous GAAP for all of its property, plant and equipment at 
deemed cost in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition.   
Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets at deemed cost at the date 
of transition.

 B.  Ind AS mandatory exceptions

 (i) Estimates 
An entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date 
in accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that 
those estimates were in error.  
Ind AS estimates as at 1 April 2016 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP. 

 (ii) Classification and measurement of financial assets 
Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on the basis of the facts and circumstances that 
exist at the date of transition to Ind AS.
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C. Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flows for prior periods. The following tables represent 
the reconciliations from previous GAAP to Ind AS.

(All amounts in Rs. ‘000 , unless otherwise stated)

Reconciliation of equity as at 01 April 2016*

Particulars    Previous gAAP Adjustments As per Ind AS

AssETs    
    
Non-current assets    

 Property, plant and equipment              415.51  -   
              
415.51 

 Deferred tax assets (net)        17,284.65 -      17,284.65 

 Other non-current assets           26,732.18 -        26,732.18 

 Total non-current assets 44,432.34 -     44,432.34 

    
Current assets    
 Financial assets    
 (i)   Cash & cash equivalents         8,230.26 -     8,230.26 

 (ii)  Bank balances other than (i) above     65,574.36  -     65,574.36 

 Current tax assets          2,408.84 -      2,408.84 

 Other current assets                52.40 -         52.40 

 Total current assets     76,265.86 -    76,265.86 

    
 TOTAL AssETs      120,698.20 -   120,698.20 

    
EQUiTY ANd LiABiLiTiEs    
    
Equity    

 Equity share capital   14,985.00  -   
        

14,985.00 

Other equity    
 Reserves & surplus    87,587.64 -    87,587.64 

 Total equity     102,572.64  -      102,572.64 

    
LiABiLiTiEs    
    
Current liabilities    
Financial Liabilities    
 (i)     Borrowings    
 (i)     Trade Payables  11,606.70 -      11,606.70 

 (ii)    Other financial liabilities               345.00 -              345.00 

 Other current liabilities          6,173.86 -     6,173.86 

 Total current liabilities        18,125.56  -    18,125.56 

    
 TOTAL EQUiTY & LiABiLiTiEs          120,698.20   -   120,698.20 

*The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note.
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Reconciliation of equity as at 31 March 2017*                                                                                              (All amounts in Rs. ‘000 , unless otherwise stated)
 
Particulars    Previous gAAP Adjustments As per Ind AS

AssETs   
   

Non-current assets   
 Property, plant and equipment                       325.23                              -            325.23 

 Deferred tax assets (net)                17,270.98                         -       17,270.98 

 Other non-current assets                48,501.98                            -                48,501.98 

 Total non-current assets                   66,098.19                      -           66,098.19 

   
Current assets   
 Financial assets   
 (i)    Trade receivables                    725.00                         -             725.00 

 (ii)   Cash and cash equivalents                9,869.67                     -            9,869.67 

 (iii)  Bank balances other than (ii) above               44,064.24                  -               44,064.24 

 Current tax assets              2,338.46                    -             2,338.46 

 Other current assets                        52.40            -                       52.40 

 Total current assets              57,049.77    -              57,049.77 

 TOTAL AssETs   123,147.96              -   123,147.96 

   
EQUiTY ANd LiABiLiTiEs   
   
Equity   
 Equity share capital            14,985.00                    -     14,985.00 

Other equity   
 Reserves & surplus              88,277.33                            -     88,277.33 

 Total equity             103,262.33                         -       103,262.33 

   
   
LiABiLiTiEs   
   
Current liabilities   
Financial Liabilities   
 (i)     Borrowings 1,000.00                      -         1,000.00 

 (ii)     Trade Payables           10,956.23                    -      10,956.23 

 (iii)    Other financial liabilities              345.00                         -        345.00 

 Other current liabilities        7,584.40                          -   7,584.40 

 Total current liabilities          19,885.63                      -       19,885.63 

   
 TOTAL EQUiTY & LiABiLiTiEs                 123,147.96                               -      123,147.96 

*The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note.
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(All amounts in Rs. ‘000 , unless otherwise stated)

Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2017*

Particulars Previous gAAP Adjustments As per Ind AS

Revenue from operations                         725.00                          -                     725.00 

Other income                      4,019.37                       -                   4,019.37 

Total Income                 4,744.37                   -                   4,744.37 

    
Expenses    
Raw material consumed                    720.00                         -                   720.00 

Change in inventories of stock in trade                                       -                      -                          -   

Employee benefit expense                      1,420.48                  -                 1,420.48 

Depreciation and amortization expense                           90.28                    -                              90.28 

Other expenses                    1,474.71                           -                     1,474.71 

Total Expenses                    3,705.47               -                      3,705.47 

  
Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax               1,038.90               -                    1,038.90 

Exceptional items                                    -                        -                                       -   

Profit before tax           1,038.90                         -                     1,038.90 

Income tax expense:    
   Current tax          335.54              -                     335.54 

   Deferred tax         13.67                                                         13.67 

Total tax expense                 349.21                            -                    349.21 

  
Profit for the year                 689.69                       -                 689.69 

 
Other comprehensive income                               -   

    
Total comprehensive income            689.69                             -                      689.69 

    
*The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note.
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Reconciliation of total equity as at March 31, 2017 and April 01, 2016

Particulars  31 march 2017  1 April 2016 

Total equity (shareholder’s funds) as per previous GAAP      103,262.33              102,572.65 

Total adjustments                                    -                       -   

Total equity as per Ind AS     103,262.33             102,572.65 

Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2017

Particulars  31 march 2017 

Profit after tax as per previous GAAP        689.69 

Adjustments:   
   
Profit after tax as per Ind AS                   689.69 

Other comprehensive income            -   

Total comprehensive income as per Ind AS            689.69 

Impact of Ind AS adoption on the statements of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2017

Particulars  Previous gAAP Adjustments ind As

Net cash flow from operating activities                (23,519.61)
                                    

-                (23,519.61)

Net cash flow from investing activities                   24,159.01                 -           24,159.01 

Net cash flow from financing activities                      1,000.00                        -          1,000.00 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents          1,639.40           -          1,639.40 

Cash and cash equivalents as at 01 April 2016              8,230.26                        -          8,230.26 

Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 March 2017                9,869.66                      -             9,869.66 

 sd/- sd/-
Place : Ludhiana Neha Gupta Rishi Kumar Bector 
Date : 02.07.2018 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

For Kumar Sunil & Associates For and on behalf of directors of Cremica Agro Foods Limited
Firm Registration No.006263N
Chartered Accountants

sd/- sd/-  sd/-
CA Aseem Aggarwal Anoop Bector  Shantilal Sukhalal Chaudhari  
Partner director  Whole Time Director & CEO 
Membership No. 536720 diN: 00108589  diN: 02315224 
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